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Mr. Chairman, we have that information compiled in the form of a’
chart. I would like to ask if that can be submitted in the record at this
point.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Without objection, that will be done.

MR. Dorsgy. With respect to the imposition-of discipline on the part
of the commissioner for police misconduct, is there any specific regu-
lation or policy which would limit the ability to make, take such
" disciplinary action from the standpoint of civil service regulations?

MR. D’ANGELO. Well, the only regulation that, to my knowledge, in-
volves discipline procedures—this is not only with the police depart-
ment, but it’s with every city department—it’s civil service regulation
17, which outlines the procedures to be taken for an employee to ap-
peal a discipline that has been lodged against him by the department.
It’scivil service regulation 17.

MR. DoORSEY. And that applies universally, is that nght"

MR. D’ANGELO. I'm sorry.

MR. DoORrsSEY. That applies uniformly?

MR. ALBERT. So the record is clear, that is the regulation that allows
somebody to appeal discipline to the civil service commission.

MR. DORSEY. It does not have within it specific guidelines?

MR. ALBERT. No, no. If the discipline is not appealed, or if the
discipline is less than a certain amount of days, the civil service com-
mission would never even hear of the existence of that discipline ac-
tion.

MR. DoORSEY. Thank you.

Are you familiar with the approximate number of pollce appeals by
year?

MR. D’ANGELO. I can only speak for the 4 years I was there. I be-
lieve I gave the statistics to Mr. Bell and Ms. Hoopes. My recollection
is, and 1 think I took this out of our report, during the course of the :
year as far as discipline is concerned, I would say that we. average in
all departments about 100 to 150 appeals. ‘

With regard to the police, I would say they are probably about 25
percent of that. You have the statistics in front of you. I'm not sure
if Im right exactly, but I would say perhaps 25 out of 100 cases that
come before us involve policemen who are appealing to-us discipline
imposed by the department. And that’s for every year again from 74
to the present. I can’t say before then.

MR. DoORSEY. The -listing which I have before me, which was a com-
pilation from the data you’ve submitted, indicates approximately 10 to
11 per year. Would that surprise you or accord with your recollection?

MR. D’ANGELO. If that’s what 1 gave you, that’s exactly what the
figures are. Again, I said to you I'd be guessing. I don’t remember. ]
don’t think we've talked for about 3 months with anybody from your
staff regarding the statistics. If you say it’s 11 per year, that’s right.

MR. DORSEY. Mr. Albert, I address this question to you.
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With respect to the drsclplme taken by the department on police
matters, police conduct'matters, is there the sense on the part of the
department that the civil service procedures of appeal, the civil service
review of departmental actions, impose any limitation$ on the ability
of the commissioner to take action?

MR. ALBERT. I don't'know if there’s that sense. | know that in the
few cases | was personally involved in, we either lost them at the civil
service level or we lost them on appeal of the common pleas court
level. But insofar as the general policy, I don’t know what the statistics
show.

I know that in many major cases, €specially where a. policeman has
been accused of theft, burgldry, robbery, and things of that nature, we
invariably seem—the ones that I've seen—mvarlably seem to lose them
before the civil service commission or the common pleas court on con-
stitutional grounds, false arrest, failure to give warnings, that type of
thing.

I'd also like to add, too, if I may, that we lost a number of criminal
convictions against police officérs because of the charter statements
that were taken from them, which subsequently the supreme court says
we can't do anymore.

MR. DorseY. So you've-lost a number of cases on that"

MR. ALBERT. Number of convictions of police officers that were ar-
-rested, we had prosecuted, we have ‘lost those convictions. Actually,
the district attorney did the prosecuting. One was Triplett, 1 just hap-
pened to recall. Lost it at the commonwealth court level and then later
affirmed by the supreme court because the courts have now said that
we may not take a statement from a city employee, the fireman, po-
liceman, clerical. Anything else under threat of them being fired, that’s
unconstitutional. And if any statement is taken by virtue of that, those
statements cannot come into evidence. Where the conviction was
predicated on that matter, it was reversed. But on an overall policy,
I can’t answer because I don’t handle many of those civil service cases
myself.

Vice CHAIRMAN HoORrN. .Could we get cases—I’'m sure you have
them—probably a memorandum of the cases, in the record at this
point?

MR. ALBERT. Oh, certainly. In fact, this is—now. I happen to believe

as a constitutionalist—I happen to believe in thse opinions. As an ad-

ministrator, they’re murder, and you have to understand that. But now
it has reached a level of the Supreme Court of the United States. You
.may not coerce a statement from an employee no matter what their
level, whether they’re the lowest level job or the highest level job. A
statement that’s coerced is unconstitutionally obtamed.' Now, as | say,
as a lawyer | happen to believe that’s correct; as an administrator, it
hampers us.

MR. DORSEY. You will make those cases available?, ‘

MR. ALBERT. If I might, briefly, the Wallace case, Triplett, Hoopes
and all the others.
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MRr. Dorsey. Thank you.

If a spot may be reserved herc—

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Without objection, they will be included in
the record.

MR. DORSFY That last statement of yours raises the issue that we
briedly touched on when Commissioner O’Neill was testifying, and that
was with respect to the availability of that kind of information to the
district attorney’s office.

My understanding of where we left it was that the commissioner’s
perspective was that based on your legal opinion, which legal opinion
he was bound by as a matter of law, those statements could not be
given to the district attorney?

MR. ALBERT. Or to any prosecuting agency.

MR. DORSEY. Or to any prosecuting agency.

MR. ALBERT. Please don’t limit it to the dlStI‘lCt attorney, to any
prosecuting agency.

MR. Dorsey. Could not be given to thém?

MR. ALBERT. Could not. We are also the counsel for the police. The
job of the city solicitor, let me be very candid, in many areds is.not
an amiable one, because I am not only the counsel for the executive
branch of government, I'm also the counsel for the legislative branch
of government. And by the charter, I am the individual counsel for
every city employee with regard to his city business.

When 1, as a lawyer, know that this statement has been literally il-
legally obtamed we cannot allow that to be turned over to an agency
which may or probably would use that statement to prosecute some-
body. They can have everything else, all the other evidence in the in-
vestigation and so forth, but not a statement which essentially is self-
incriminatory or may be self-incriminatory and was essentially illegally
obtained. ,

MR. NuUNEZ. May I ask just one question here, just to be clear on
.this? The only statement that.you withhold from the DA is the per-
sonal statement of the police officer, that’s all in the file? '

MR. ALBERT. Or anyone who may be or probably or likely will be
the subject of incriminatory proceedings. .

MR. NUNEZ. You're talking about personal statements?

MR. ALBERT. The statement that s elicited from them. - X

MR. NUNEZ. Ancillary statements from other witnesses— ‘

MR. ALBERT. My understanding is that that is the sole vein of con-
tention. When you narrow the personalities down and put all the
romance 'aside, essentially, that’s the problem. I'm not suggesting that
in certain cases somebody may. have gotten their back up one side or
the other, but this is the real basic problem.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. To follow that up just a little further ‘am 1
correct in my understanding that testimony; that I think we received
" last night, that because of the court decisions there are situations now
where police officers refuse to make a statement?

MR. ALBERT. Oh, yes, sir.



234

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. And that you recognize' that ‘they have a ‘right
. to refuse to make a statement?

MR. ALBERT. That's the law, now. And let me tell you where it has
gotten to in New York. In New York, officers have refused to testify
as prosecution witnesses in certain cases because they were pretty well
convinced that their testimony would be later used against them, even
though they were actually testifying as prosecuting witnesses. But that’s
going to be the next constitutional case in this area. But the law is just
crystal clear now in the circuit courts and supreme courts in the
United States.

MR. DoRSEY. One of the issues that I was trying to isolate, if I can,
is that generally speaking in a situation in which evidence has a
question of validity or invalidity based on constitutional standards that
determination is ultimately resolved by some judicial body.

MR: ALBERT. Except that I'm the lawyer for the officers and I have
an obligation to them which I'm not entitled to waive. I don’t have the
authority to waive that obligation.

MR. DoRrseY. So if I'm understanding you correctly, your inability to
‘provide that statement is more as your representation of the individual
officer than it is the department?

MR. ALBERT. No. I am saying that | have a—we’re not talking about
‘representation; we're talking about obligation. I have an obligation to
the city employee to see that his constitutional rights are protected.
That is a general obligation by virtue of my office. [ have an ‘obligatiox}
to the police department to see that they, in fact, do not volitionally
turn over ‘“‘illicit” evidence because I don’t want them to be sued
civilly later on. You don’t realize what a vicious circle this has.
become.

You have no concept of the lawsuits that have grown out of all this
stuff. If you don’t turn it over, you’re criticized; if you turn it over,
you’re sued. If you don’t turn it over, you’re violating your obligation
to this department; if you turn it over, you v1olate your obligation to
this individual.

MR. Dorsey. That’s exactly the structure that I thought was true,
and you have established it for me.

VICcE CHAIRMAN HORN. Let me ask counsel, since you’ve described
this relationship where you must represent the executive, the city
council, plus the individual employees of the city—

MR. ALBERT. And all city wards commissioners.

VIce CHAIRMAN HoORN. And all city wards commissioners. I' un-
derstand that. Do you feel that as ‘a lawyer in terms of the cannons
of the American bar that you do have a conflict of interest?

MR. ALBERT. No I don’t feel that I have a conflict but I think others
might feel it. 4 ’

VICE CHAIRMAN HORN. Let’s face it. Anytime you’ve got to,
' represent both management in an organization and also the employees
in the organization whose conduct or behavior or interest might be op-
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posed to those of management, haven't you really got a conflict of in-
terest? )

MR. ALBERT. No. Somebody else might; I don’t feel that I do. But
I go further in my job. I also represent the legislative branch as well
as the executive branch. ’

Vice CHAIRMAN HoORN. Has there ever been a clash between the
two? ' :

MR. ALBERT. Let me tell you.

Vice CHAIRMAN HoRN. | mean, has special counsel been retained
by—

MR. ALBERT. On two occasions, I have suggested to city council that
they retain special counsel. On one occasion, I suggested to the
mayor—in fact, I'm also the counsel for the board of elections and in
a case where an elective issue involved the mayor, I asked the may'or
to get special counsel because my representation at the board of elec-
tions ‘was really different than his individual representations as a can-
didate.

MR. DoRSEY. In addition, as I understand it, the charter gives you
a law enforcement responsibility on top of everything else. Is that cor-
rect?

MR. ALBERT. That’s true, too. Everything short of prosecu-
tion—interesting- job. '

MR. DORSEY. So in a sense, in the same identical situation, you
might have a responsibility to the department, to an individual officer,
and as a'law enforcement agent of this jurisdiction.

MR. ALBERT. Correct.

MR. DoRrseY. And as I understand it, despite the fact that the de-
'partment could conceivably be engaged in an unlawful act, and the of-
ficer could conceivably be engaged in an unlawful on-duty act—acting
under color of law—and conceivably you had information with regard
to both of those, you would at the same time be expected to fulfill
your legal obligation to all three; is that correct?

MR. ALBERT. Certainly. If our investigations, for example, indicated
an officer did something wrong, then he did something wrong. If our
investigation indicates that he didn’t, then he didn’t.

That has nothing to do with whether or not you turn over an in-
criminatory statement or an illegally—it doesn’t have to be incrimina-
tory, it’s ab initio, just illegally obtained.

MR. DoRrseY. Have you ever had.occasion where your responsibility
as a. law enforcement agent conflicted with your responsibility to pro-
vide legal counsel— \

MR. ALBERT. The minute an arrest is made—to solve your
problem—the minute an arrest is made or an indictment returns; my
department automatically, by my policy, pulls out of the matter. Inde-
pendent counsel from then on for the individuals involved. | -

MR. Dorsey. The individual? What\ about the department?
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.MR. ALBERT. Well, the department—we automatically represent the
mayor and the police commissioner. You have to understand when you
go into civil cases, it is now standard to name everybody in the city
as a defendant—officer, then the mayor, the police commissionér, the
managing director, the personnel director, so forth and so on. Techni-
cally, we represent everybody, but actually, when you get right down
to the civil cases against Officer A or Officer B, did he do something’

. wrong or didn’t he do something wrong? Criminally, there are no

criminal actions against the department. If an officer is charged, or
even a high ranking officer is charged the moment he’s charged, the
moment he’s indicted, the moment there’s an arrest, my department
steps away, because now you have an impossible conflict.

Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. Along that line, if an officer of the police
department is acting beyond his scope of authority, you do not have
to represent him?

MR. ALBERT. That’s right. And there are many, cases, and I haven't
seen the charts that we submitted a little while ago, but I think there
were a great number of asterisks, where ‘we indicated even though
we're the defendants we're not representing the officers.

MR. DORSEY. As you know, one of the issues of contention which
exists in this whole area with respect to the Philadelphia Police De-
partment and with respect to your office, the question of—a highly

-emotional question, I m1ght add—of the amount of judgments and set-

tlements by the department for conduct of its officers—

MR. ALBERT. I don’t think it is really much of a question and I don’t
think that it’s fair to say for the ¢onduct of its officers, it’s because
lawsults have been brought.

MR. DORSEY. I'm sorry. I didn’t understand.

MR. ALBERT. I said it’s not fair to say, ““for the conduct of its of-
ficers,” it’s because lawsuits have been brought. One doesn’t necessari-
Iy have anything to do with the other. - .

MR. Dorsey. The lawsuit does not necessarily involve the conduct
of a police officer. Is that—

MR. ALBERT. Now, you know very well what I’'m saying. What I'm
saying is, you say that we make settlements or payouts because of con-
duct of our officers. Many times a settlement is made that has nothing
to do with the conduct of the officer. It’s an economic matter; it’s a
practical matter, so forth and so on. ’

MR. Dorsey. That is to say, what has been alluded to yesterday, and
that is, the jury often returns settlements in a case which ostensibly is
based on police conduct, but in actuality is based on other factors—

. MR. ALBERT. If you mean returning verdicts, yes. A verdict is a fact
of life as a trial attorney, and I was a plaintiff’s attorney for 11 years.
before 1 became a defense attorney, in a sense. There are many factors
that result in a jury verdict, or a possibility of a jury verdict. Just when
you get right to the bottom line, in an economic situation, it really is
not indicative of what an officer did or didn’t do. On the other hand,

-
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you can have—let me give 'you an example. An officer \gets angry at
a citizen, which he shouldn’t ‘do, and he slams the car door at a
citizen, which he shouldn’t do. On the face of a little thing, it’s cer-
tainly not a gross or even a violation of any sort, just something that
shouldn't have been done. But because of the location of the elbow
and because of the location of the door and because of the physical .
. mechanics involved, it turns into a very, very serious injur)} and you
have a large settlement. That is not an indication of abuse.

On the other hand, we've tried many cases where juries have come
back with a dollar, notwithstanding the allegations of the most hor-
rendous things: people shot in the backs, so forth and so on. So as an
attorney, one who is skilled in this field, there is just no relationship
between a jury verdict and no relationship between a settlement and
what may or may not actually have occurred. They boil down to
economic situations. )

Now, I dorni’t know what you mean by bone of contention over the.
dollars. We were able to give you gross figures for 1 year, and I think
accurate figures for 2 other years. We have what I consider the accu-
rate figures for all the years and, frankly, for a city of essentially 3 mil-
lion people residing here on any given day, a police force of 8, 200,
and 3 million police contacts a day, and considering that we have of-
ficers who may be negligent and thereby technically violate some-
body’s civil rights, not deliberately but negligently make a mistake for
which the city is liable, the figures don’t strike me as bemg that bad,
neither do the record of the cases that we tried. I can go over 'them
for you, if you'd like. :

MR. Dorsey. Would you? Better yet, if you could subnit them for
the record, I'd appreciate it. But in light of earlier testimony which I
know that you’ve heard before—

MR. ALBERT. You mean of millions and millions of dollars, that
testimony? . '

MR..DORSEY. Yes.

MR. ALBERT. Yes, | heard that.

MR. DoRrseY. It would be helpful to us, if in conjunction with the
material you’ve already submitted to us—

MR. ALBERT. Yes, we've refined it since then. But let me just spend
a minute, in light of the fact that you’ve alluded again to this millions’
and 'millions of dollars. There’s a downward trend here: *76-"77,
-$271,457;"77-78, $165,523; °78-79, $155,370. So, there’s a
downward trend there. '

In the cases that we’ve tried, we've been successful in 77 percent.
And we’ve tried 78 cases, at least as our records indicate.

VICE CHAIRMAN HORN. Over what time period?

MR. ALBERT. This would be 77, '78, and '79. This would go back
to January *77; 78 cases which called for trial, 65 were actually tried.
Of the 65 that were tried, S0 were verdicts for the city. Of the 15 that
were lost, 2 have been appealed. At least 13—the -total verdicts in
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~ those 13 cases was $63,;404.40. Now 10 of the 13—the total verdicts
for 10 of those 13 cases was only $8,404.50. So 10 of the 13 that we
paid, the average verdict was only $840.40. Now, the two that were.
appeals, so you don’t think I'm really fudging these things, they total
$73,500. T have no idea what’s going to happen with appeal but even
including them, the average total verdict was only $7,600.

Now, we settled 13 cases at trial. Just to give you an example. The
total settlements for-those 13 here $94,250. But 10 of the 13 settle-
ments—the total was $17,250. So for 10 of the 13, which is about 77
percent, the average settlement was $1,725. And even with the two big
ones, the alerage settlement was $7,250. ~

Frankly, in a city this size that’s the cost of doing business.

VICE CHAIRMAN HORN. Let me ask you, counsel, on the cases where
you did settle, did the line command agree with the decision?

MR. ALBERT. I don’t ask them.

Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. You don’t ask them?

MR. ALBERT. I do not ask them. That’s my responsibility. i

VicE CHAIRMAN HoRN. Okay. In my organization, the general coun-
sel frequently wants to settle because the argument is that it costs
more in the long run—

MR. ALBERT. When you do thlS for this many years, 1t becomes a

“fact.

VICE CHAIRMAN HorN. Yes, but my argument is, don’t settle on
most cases, let them take it to court because— .

MR. ALBERT. Let me tell you something. The police commissioner
tells me generally we shouldn’t settle these cases; the mayor tells me
generally that we shouldn’t settle these cases; but this happens to be
my particular responsnblllty, this is what I get paid for.

We try the bad ones. When [ say the bad ones, I'mean the ones that
the allegations. are just palpably false or where the damages are so
great that we can’t even sit down with the plaintiff and work
something out. )

The irony is that we win 76 percent of the cases that we try. But
no city can try 100 percent of its cases. It’s impossible.

MR. Dorsey. Let me clarify something with respect to the figures.
Are the figures that you related to, roughly $271,000, $165,000,
$155,000, are these figures paid out by year?

MR. ALBERT. They are the total payouts with this caveat: They are
the cases where, in fact, you're talking about police misconduct, police
so forth and so on. They do not involve the case where a policeman
and a fireman get in an altercation over where a fire truck is going
to be parked, and somebody gets hurt very, very badly.

* They do not include, for example, two cases where, in fact, of-
ficers—I don’t want to really get into detail—but where officers ‘were
negligent, where somebody fell on his weapon, just something that
should not occur; or where you have your classic innocent bystander
case, where an officer just does, in fact, shoot the wrong person; but
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cfystdl clear, by accident. Those cases are not included in those
figures.

If you took—nor are. cases before *76, because we did not have this
kind of unit before *76. These were treated—we had llke maybe 100
cases open:

In 74 we had about—'73—'72—we had about 100 cases involving
the police department. We now have 622. ~

MR. DORSEY. These figures would be dlfferent would they not, from
entry of judgment figures?

MR. ALBERT. If you mean the entry of judgment might include coun-
sel fee, entry of judgment might include—I really can’t answer your
question. I just don’t know what you mean by entry of judgment. ’

MRr. DoOrSEY. Entry of judgment is not necessarily when payout is
requested or made; is that correct?

MR. ALBERT. Oh, yes; thatscorrect

MR. DORSEY. So there may be some number of —

MR. ALBERT. It will always be picking up in the next year, the back
fiscal year, but at the same time it still works because you’re not pay;
ing out in that year, you'll be paying out in the next year. So it still
stays essentlally the same. But you can’t jibe those flgures if ‘that’s
what you're talking about.

MR. DoRrseEy. For example, if people were monitoring the amount of
payout based on entry of judgment, they might in fact come up with
a different figure than yours for a given period of time.

MR. ALBERT. Oh, certainly, certainly. Alsg, if they don’t know what
they’re looking for, if they were just looking for cases where the police
department was a defendant, our biggest police case was the hiring
case. New exam that was all charged to the file—the new exam and
everthing else was charged to the file. That’s a quarter of a million dol-
lars right there. If you did not know it's a cage against the police de-
partment—

Mr. DORSEY. There is only one followup questlon Mr. Chairman.

You provided us with a listing of names of cases with regard to our/
subpena.

MR. ALBERT. I don’t recall what I gave you, but 1 recall turning in
those documents.

MR. Dorsey. Unfortunately, you gave the name, the case name in
most cases, but not the case file number so that it was difficult to take
that— '

MR. ALBERT. No, I haven't looked at that.

MR. Dorsey. What I'd like to do is provide you with a list of those
which we could not trace back so that you might provide us with the
case number.

MR. ALBERT. Certainly.

MR. DORSEY. And with the permission of the Chairman, I'd like that
inserted in the record when we receive it. ~

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Without objection, that will be done.

Commissioner Saltzman?



240

COMMISSIONER SALTZMAN. I'm sure you understand that we’re trying
to come up with some kind of recommendation that would provide po-
lice debartments around the country with a model in reassuring and
establishing the fact that. the police department is sensitive to the -
problems of police misconduct, the concerns of minority communities
around the country. I wonder whether—

MR. ALBERT. But [ must say, no, sir. I don’t agree that thats what
you re trying to do, just so the record is clear.

‘COMMISSIONER SALTZMAN. What do you think we're trymg to do?

MR. ALBERT. Well, I don’t know, frankly, except that—

" CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Let the Commissioner continue his question.

MR. ALBERT. I thought you said, what do I think—

COMMISSIONER SALTZMAN. I'm sorry. I was responding to your inter-
ruption. But I would like if you have any recommendations to make
to us in terms of our own recommendations to Congress and the Pre-
sident—what kind of processes in the handling of police misconduct.
cases and instances would help to alleviate some of the tension in the
various communities around the country

MR. ALBERT. The process is not going to help alleviate whatever tern-
sions exist. The process is not going to alleviate that. The majority of
the people who complain, and I'm sure not only in this city but in
other cities, are going to. complain regardless of what the process is.
There is no—the process we have—and regardless of what you've
heard from others, and I think our record shows it, considering the size
of this city and everything else, we’ve got a process.

When, in fact, it looked like the public wanted somethmg more and
we had these council hearings, the. commissioner said, “Fine, I'll adopt
one of those,” or'in essence, ‘“‘Adopt one of those ordinances and we’ll
make that the procedures.” That is not going to satisfy a'nybody
~ If somebody feels aggrieved by a policeman, he’s going to feel ag-
‘grieved by a pollceman What we’ve done with all this, what we’ve

-done with these hearings, what we’ve done with all this publicity has
made it impossible to arrest somebody without getting an allegation of
police brutality.

What we’ve done by hearings and by all this publicity is put every
officer’s life on the line, because, in fact, people now think that they
can back off a police officer with impunity, because all they have to
say is, “The guy insulted me,” or ‘“The guy beat me,” or ‘““The guy
attacked me.” We have created a whole group of citizens, not only in
this city but in all cities, who now take on the police department.
We've taken whatever respect the police department has had in this
city and other cities and taken it away from them for the simple .ex-
pedient of having-the commissioner say, ‘“Now, sister Falakah Fattah
said this. How do you answer that?”’ and, ““So and so said this. How
do you answer that?” and that’s not right.

It reminds me of what occurred in the fifties. I have here in my hand
.86 allegations. The simple fact of the matter is that when we're wrong,

v
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we lose, and' when we’re right, we win. And that’s the best system. The
court is-still the best system, not the newspaper, not public hearings,
because you’re not going to solve this problem, if it exists, the way
we’re going about it.

Is there any question that we have an officer who breaks the law?
Certainly, no question about it; happens everywhere. You never read
when we arrest an officer and turn him over for prosecution. You
- never read that, you never hear about that 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12 a
year—every year automatically. You never read about the 40 or 50 or
60 that are suspended, never. You never read when we win a case in
the newspapers.'It is not the problem that you perceive and it’s not
the problem that your questions perceive and it’s certainly not the
problem that whatever that staff report that came out before these
hearings, which I thought was a nice touch, perceive.

So, no, sir. I really do question the bona fides of these proceedings,

and I've got to be honest with you. That doesn’t mean I don’t respect
you for what you're trying to do, but I do question that.

COMMISSIONER SALTZMAN. So. you have no recommendations?

MR. ALBERT. Not to this Commission, no, sir.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Commissioner Horn?

VICE CHAIRMAN HORN. I' am simply surprised that you think the
‘process will not alleviate complaints. I would agree that some people
in any area of the country always complain about—

MR. ALBERT. And they are the ones you’re going to read about. You
do not read about the 80 or 90 people who make a complaint and it’s
handled or it’s, you know—even if it’s not handled to their satisfaction,
they know that it’s handled. They may not be happy about it. But you
will always read about the people who have a media bend, who have
a way of getting on the radio— C

VICE CHAIRMAN HoRN. I understand your concern, but all 1 would:

say is, if your philosophy was carried out consistently, the original
States of the Union would have never adopted the Bill of Rxghts

MR. ALBERT. That’s not trué, Commissioner, Commissioner—

Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. You know, process—

MR.  ALBERT. No, no. You're talking about—maybe you’re talking
about a different process than I'm talking about.

Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. I'm talking about due process.

.MR. ALBERT. Oh, you didn’t say that. I thought you were tdlking ‘

about things like directive 127. That’s what I'm talking about. Due
process must always be afforded every citizen in this country, whoever
they are. There’s no question about that.

Vice CHAIRMAN HoORN. Now, let me ask you. We've had testimony

here that the medical examiner, when asked to go into a conference

with representatives of the district attorney before he filed ‘the cer-
tificates on the type of homicide involved or the type of death in-
volved, when it involved a policeman, I guess, only held that con-
ference once, and they’ve never been held again. I realize that the
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medical examiner does not report to you, but-did you give the medical
examiner any advice as to whether or not he should continue to hold
" those conférences? :

MR. ALBERT. Not me personally. That does not mean that he did
not—

. VICE CHAIRMAN HORN. You or your office? .

MR. ALBERT. Well, I can’t answer.

VicE CHAIRMAN HORN. You’'re not aware—

MR. ALBERT. I'm not aware of the medical examiner contacting the
assistant who might or might not be handling the advice of the depart-
ment, but I'm sure that no one in the law department told the medical
examiner that he should not. There might be a question that may have
been asked, just hypothesizing. Does he have to? That’s something else
again. But I'm not personally aware of that. I wasn’t aware of it until
I read it in your little green book.

Vice CHAIRMAN, HORN. Since you’ve been here this mornmg, I be-
lieve, as a matter of due process, that I should repeat the allégations
that have been made and give people, in particular officers, an oppor-
tunity to respond.

~ MR. ALBERT. The problem with that is that the allegations are so
broad that what occurs is that the headline is the allegation. What oc-
curs, what everybody hears is the accusation. Nobody is interested in
-the answer. I think it’s a disservice, frankly.: .

VICE CHAIRMAN HORN. Well, may I say that as a university adminis-
trator I've had many a headline work adversely to me. So I understand
the -emotionalism and sensitivity with which you’re approaching the
subject, and I can empathize—

MR. ALBERT. Sensitivity, not emotionalism., - ’

VICE CHAIRMAN HORN. But let me raise the testimony of John Pen-
rosé, first assistant U.S. attorney. He noted that, I believe, that in-
dividual who had burned various pohce files was now being retained
by the city solicitor’s office.

MR. ALBERT. Burned various police files?

VIcE CHAIRMAN HORN. I think that was the allegatlon City solicitor
staff member who had burned various police abuse records was now
retained to defend—

MR. ALBERT. Well, 1 don’t know anything about burning any -
records, and™I dare say, without knowing about it, it never happened.
I'm surprised that Mr. Penrosé would even use that kind of word.

The simple fact of the matter is that [ very assiduously, after he was
dlscharged by the district attorney, recruited a very able young lawyer
and he now works for me and he works for the police brutality unit.
And I wonder if Mr. Penrose would be so concerned if this young
lawyer was not—happened to be winning his cases. ]

" Vice CHAIRMAN-HORN. His testimony, now that I've found it, Sald
that he felt that—in a case where the assistant district attorney who
was removed because he burned police abuse records is now on the
staff of the city solicitor.

N ‘
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MR. ALBERT. Now 'let me tell you one thmg—now that statement
just there is not true. :

Vict CHAIRMAN HORN. Okay.

MR. ALBERT. That is not why that young man left the district attor-
ney 's office.

VicE CHAIRMAN HogrN. That's why we want your answer in the
record because— _

MR. ALBERT. That's just not true. But is he now working for me?
Yes, sir, and is he winning his cases? Yes, sir.

Vice CHAIRMAN HoORN. Now, you are appointed by the mayor and
I believe confirmed by the city council; is that correct?

MR. ALBERT. Yes, sir. After public hearings.

Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. After public hearings. You serve at the plea-
sure of the mayor?

MR. ALBERT. Certainly.

Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. Has the mayor ever called you or a member
of your staff to ‘advise as to what sort of sanction should be imposed
and what sort of policy should be pursued by "you in a police abuse
case?

MR. ALBERT. The mayor?

VicE CHAIRMAN HORN. The mayor or a member of the staff.

MR. ALBERT. No, sir.

Vice CHaIRMAN HORN. Very good. That’s all I have.

COMMISSIONER SALTZMAN. I'd just like to make a brief comment, Mr.
Albert. I think this Commission has sought to be quite fair a/nd objec-
tive in the conduct of this hearing. I think that in a free democratic
society—and I'm not meaning to lecture to a person who is probably
far_ more competent than I and well versed on the Constitution of the
United States—but in a free somety, there’s necessarily going to be
tensions between various and diverse elements, the press and other
vehicles. I think the openness in which society operates, the openness
indeed, of the police department to scrutiny by a body such as ours,
which seeks to have some oversight and be & court of last appeal, the
court of conscience to some extent for the citizens of the Nation, it
has a salutary effect in the end, not detrimental, and I hope that—

MR. ALBERT. If your premises were correct, then I'd agree with you.
I do not believe that we have opened a free reporting of the city of
Philadelphia. I think that most of the journalism when it comes to the
police department has been corrupt and dishonest journalism. I've said
so publicly, and I've addressed them publicly.

With regard to this Commission, I would have had a far different at-
titude had I not read in the newspapers for the past months that the
conclusions had already been reached; that, in fact, there was police
misconduct in the city of Philadelphia and, “We're going to get to the
bottom of it,”” to quote one of your spokespeople: That, in fact, had
your report not been published before these hearings even took
place—so that’s where I'm coming from. As long as you understand
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that, I've got to emphamze that It doesn’t mean 1 don't respect what
you’re trying to do, but | think you're 'wrong the way you're gomg
about it, and I disagree with you, sir.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Mr. Nunez? \

MR. NUNEZ. No questions.

- CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. | think most of the questlom that 1 was gomg
to ask have been asked. | would like to ask this one question. We are.
a body that after we conclude this hearing, after we conclude the hear-
ing in Houston, we will be drafting a report which will be the Commis-
sion report, which will contain findings and recommendations to the
President and to Congress.

Growing out of your experience as a city official and out of the con-
tacts that you've had with the Federal Government, are there any
recommendatlons that you would like to make to us relative to recom-

. mendations that we should make regarding the Federal role in thxs
whole ‘area of civil rights within the administration of justice?

MR. ALBERT. I best submit to you in writing because there’s not~
going to be enough time the rest of the day or tomorrow to get it all

. in. i d

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. I would appreciate it.

MR. ALBERT. This is with regard to the role of the Federal Govern-
ment, yes, sir, I'm well prepared to make those recommendations and
suggestions.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. This would be very helpful to us and we’d ap-
preciate very much if you would send it to us, and then we’ll make
it a part of the record at this point, without objection.

I'd like to thank both of you very much for being with us.

"The hearing is in recess until 12:30.

- Afternoon Session, April 17, 1979 - ) . .

’

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. I'll ask the hearing to come to order. I recog-

nize Mayor Rizzo, and I'll ask you to stand please and raise your right!
hand. . .
[Frank Rizzo was sworn.]

i

TESTIMONY OF FRANK RIZZO MAYOR, CITY OF PHILADELPHIA

MR DoRSEY. Mayor Rizzo, I will ask for the sake of the record if
you will please state your full name and your position.

:MR. Ri1zzo.-Frank Rizzo, mayor, city of Philadelphia.

MR. DoRrsey. Thank you.

How long have you been the mayor of Phlladelphla, sir?

MR. R1zzo. About 7 years and 3 months. ' '
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MR. DoORrsEY. Could you briefly describe for the record the relation-
ship and the legal responsibility which you have with respect to the po-
lice department of Philadelphia? b .

MR. Rizzo. As the mayor | am responsible for all of the people in
this government, including the police commissioner.

MR. DORSEY. Could you describe if you would, sir, the ongoing rela-
tionship which you exercisé with respect to police administration in the
city?

MR. Rizzo. I'm very, very fortunate that we have in the position of |

" police commissioner one of the finest police commissioners in this -
country, and he requires very little supervision. And I know of no oc-
casion where T’ve had to give Commissioner O’Neill direction.

MR. Dorsey. The issue that has been raised on a number of occa-
sions before the Commissioners in the last day and a half has varied -
with respect to the presence or absence of a problem, if you will, if
[ may characterize it as such, of police misconduct in the city of
Philadelphia. I wonder if you might give us your reflections on whether
or not you see a pattern, practice, or problem with police misconduct?"

MR. Rizzo. Absolutely not. And I am familiar-with most big cities
of this country, what their problems are, and what the problems are
of living in large urban areas.

And if you are talking about a pattern of—police abuse absolutely ’
does not exist in Philadelphia; it was media generated. I remember for
weeks in this city the headlines in the Philadelphia Inquirer showed po-
lice brutality every weekend, and in not one instance—only one in-
stance were any policemen convicted in a court of law. And I smcerely
believe that in the great country that we live that every “human being,
including pohcemen has his just day in court, not convicted in the
press. And this is what your board represents, I understand, justice.

MR. DORSEY. Do you believe that the perception that has as you've
indicated, been generated—

MR. Rizzo. To sell newspapers, absolutely.

MR. DoRsEY. Has that had an effect, in your view, on the communi-
ty perceptibn of police conduct—

MR. Ri1zzo. Well—

MR. DORSEY. —and has that mfluenced the departments ability to
provide services? .
MR. Rizzo. | believe that the Philadelphia Police Department has
the greatest support of any police department in this country. Now,
you're talking about the people, the antipolice people. In every board,
in every hearing, at every tribunal, it's the same people who step for- -

ward. I can give you their names even before you subpena them. The
same people who have a positive antipolice approach. So there’s
nothing we can do about that—a democracy, they have their right.

For instance, today in the press read the headlines and listen to the-
radio. Every person that’s being quoted were people who took an an-
tipolice position. Fortunately, in the press, the written press, they

\
L 4



246

" showed \\;hat some of the people who believed that we have a great_

police department said. But read the headline. Who makes that decr-
sion on that headline? K

And in my position, in my opinion, knowing a 11ttle bit about the
- operations of the press, with few exceptions in this city, most of the
people that cover their positions are against police because of their
personal philosophies, and there's nothing we can do about that. The
bleeding hearts have control of the press. '

MR. DORSEY. Mr. Chairman, I would ask at this time, just to ensure '

that we do have the ability to carry forth this proceeding quietly, that

the audience be instructed that there will be no disruptions to the ,

proceedings. .

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. First bf all, may I ask that the doors be closed

so that the noise from the corridor does not come in here. Then for
the benefit of the members of the audience, may I reread a statement
that was read by the Vice Chairman of the Commission™ at the
beginning of this hearing where he covered the rules and procedures
relating to a hearing of the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights.

With respect to the conduct of persons in the hearing room, the

- Commission wants to-make clear that all orders by the presiding
officer must be obeyed. Failure by any person to obey an order
by the presiding officer will result in the exclusion of the in-
dividual from this hearing room and criminal prosecution by the
"U.S. attorney when required.

The Federal marshals stationed in and around this hearing room
, have been thoroughly instructed. by the Commission on hearing
‘ procedures, and their orders also are to be obeyed.

Counsel may proceed.

MR. Dorsey. Excuse me. Sorry for the interruption.

We had testimony yesterday—I'm not sure whether or not you'’re
aware of it—from business leadership in this community which has in-
dicated to us its view of the circumstances. And one of the issues that
was related to us, which I would ask for your comment on, had to do
with something which, as I recollect, went sort of as follows: that there

[

is a condition of considerable favorable crime control; that there is ag- -

gressive and effective law enforcement in this community; and that
there may be a price to be paid for that in the form of the presence
of some amount of police abuse and police misconduct; and that the
leadership. of the business community, at any rate, is satisfied that the
trade-off between those two is such that they would accept, if you will,
the degree of misconduct which occurs as a result of effective and ag-
gressive law enforcement. I just wonder—

MR. Rizzo. Absolutely not. The business community don’t run this
police department. It would never be tolerated, police abuse, by this
police commissioner.
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MR. Dorsey. Have you had occasion during your tenure as mayor
to consult with religious and civic organizations. with respect to the
issue that has arisen on police misconduct, and if so—

MR. Rizzo. Met with them many times over the years, and I see no
problem in this city with police misconduct. Like any profession, like .
yours, counselor misconduct by lawyers? Absolutely. A small percent-
age like in any organization; college professors, architects, you name
them. Police departments are not utopla

But [ can assure you of one thing, that if policemen are gullty of
misconduct, by that police commnssnoner Joseph Francis O’Neill, they
are punished.

Just let me further illustrate to you that the big cities of this
country—and I see the movement that’s in foot by a group of people
who are screaming police brutality like they use the expression, “Give
me back the land,” which frightens me; you’ve got to work to get the
land—and I know that their targets are police departments.

But I could tell you this. T don’t know what city you're from. With
your permission, if you'd tell me, I'd tell you a little about your city
and crime; any of you. And I will tell you that while I’'m the police
commissioner—while I'm the mayor—

[Laughter.]

MR. Rizzo. While I'm the mayor—

[Applause.]

" MR, R1Z2Z0. Sometimes I wish that [ was still the pohce commissioner
because, with no disrespect to my colleague, I think that I was a better
police commissioner then, okay? So—and that’s the only guy he’ll ac-
cept that from, I'm sure.

But you tell me your -city and I'll tell you your problems. And I
would not want to live in this city the day that some of the groups
who oppose police could ever have political control of police, because
in my opinion they do not represent the majority. If you look at the
decay in our big cities, and some smaller cities, you know the reason.
for the flight of people from the big cities, the urban decay. Crime was’
the main issue—crime. And they ran—fortunately in Philadelphia
because of the great police department that we have here we have
reversed it, and people are moving back to our city. -

And just let me: say this to you, and I'll permit you to go on with
your questioning. While I'm the mayor of Philadelphia, nobody, but
nobody, will take advantage of policemen doing their job. And'I hope,
again—because that’s the day I'll move—that any group, that some of
the groups that have testified before your honorable body ever get
political control of this police department, it frightens me to no end.

The day that policemen are put through the wringer like they have
been in the past several years, maybe more than that, I will tell you
this—and I am a professional in the area of police operations, and I'll
take a back seat to no one—the day that the Philadelphia policeman
or any policeman is concerned with his security because anarchists or

‘.
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‘militahts, call them whatever you want, can have them punished for
doing their job—make mistakes of judgment. Don’t have the ad-
vantages that you have, counselor, when you have a legal problem, to
refer to your assistants, law clerks, or go through the law books. They
have to make decisions ofjudgment

And if they're out there in the early hours of the morning, or any
day now—there's no time that people are safe in our big cities, or in

a lot of other communities. We have a lawless element that has taken
over the cities in some communities, but not Philadelphia, and they’ll
never take it over while I'm here. Where the law abiding are bar-
" ricaded in their homes, afraid to leave in every neighborhood, afraid_
to walk the streets, afraid to leave their homes unoccupied, concerned
with their families when they leave their homes. And this wasn't the
way it used to be.

I remember when I was a young policeman, we'd ride for a week
. without getting a.radio call, a week. Had one radio band. Now, we
have 18—how many we have, Joseph? Sixteen radio bands. I re-
member when the city of Philadelphia was patrolled by 4,000 men.
Now we have 8,300. | remember when we had, like, 100 police cars,
‘now we have over 1,000. I remember when people could leave their
doors unlocked .and walk the streets in safety. And this is what caused
the decay in the big cities, but nobody’s got the courage to put it
where it belongs, on the criminal element. ‘ \

Rights of criminals? Every criminal deserves his rights, but in my
humble opinion—and this is still a democracy—I believe that the
criminals got the edge on us today because of the media, because of
people who are against the establishment, not only police.

"So I rue the day that a Philadelphia pdliceman —you know, nobody
can make them hear a cry at night for help. Nobody can make them
drive at high rates- of speed to your home when you need help.
Nobody can make them ‘do anything. And the day that they believe
that they’re going to be taken apart for doing their job—and it's a
tough one .today, a lot tougher than when I was a young po-
liceman—thé day that that happens and they refuse to drive at high
rates of speed or hear that cry at night, when they believe that they re
being treated unjustly, that’s the day we are in trouble in this c1ty and
in this country. And I just hope that it never happens. ’

If there’s any misconduct on the part of the pOllCC, in this -great

-country the courts are available. And I never heard of so many or-
ganizations that are available to take on police. They get their day in
court like anyone else. I know some of them act sometimes im-
properly, but again, I repeat, show me a profession that don’t. '

I hear some of them talk about inservice training, 'our men are
trained and trained well. Take your profession, counselor, respectfully,
have you been back to any inservice training since you left law school?

MR. DorSEY. I'll be glad to answer.

MR. R1zz0. Answer it, counselor.

L (



' : 249

' MR. DORSEY. In many ‘jurisdictions, including the ones in which I am
a member of the bar, inservice training, if you will, is required of a _
member to continue your legal license. But that’s only an aside.

MR. Rizzo. Counselor, it don’t happen, I know different. .

MR. Dorsey. Well, I’ve been back. I won’t speak for any member .
- of my bar except for myself, okay? '

MR. Rizzo. That goes with every profession, counselor. Police get
more inservice trammg, I just hope the other professions would, get the
same type of training.

MR. DORSEY. I agree. To follow up on some of the issues which you
very clearly stated. There has been a suggestion, if you will, in some
of the prior testimony that many—and I believe the fxgure given, if my
. recollection serves me, is above 80 percent of the persons which pur-
portedly have been subject to misconduct by police had no prior con-
victions. So that essentially, at least the allegation goes, that we are
not talking about repeated criminals or persons with at least the
identification of criminality. | wa‘s'just curious as to whether or not,’
should that sort of statistic be borne out by continued research,
whether that might reflect on your feeling about the existence or
validity of the allegations.

MR. Rizzo. Absolutely not, counselor. Whether they’re cnmmals or
criminal repeaters or first offenders, that has no 'basis in law enforce-
ment. Even criminals have rights, and as long as the courts in this
_great country are available, that’s where it’s decided; not{by a po-
liceman. \ : :

MR. DORSEY. You also mentioned that policemen doing their job—I
believe that Commissioner Horn has on innumerable occasions
reiterated his belief and mine also that that is perhaps the toughest job
in our society, especially today, that doing their jobs should not be
abused or subject to addmonal scrutiny or even held to a higher stan-
dard than anyone else with a difficult job doing that job. But what I
am really trying to get a feel for is your reaction where, although the
officer is clothed with the authority and responsibility of law, the ac-
tions taken by your standard, your standards as a previous commis-
sioner—

MR. Rizzo. Our standards are pretty high.

MR. Dorsey. —and as the current mayor, are clearly outside of
legitimate law enforcement behavior, and whether or not in those
cases, even though the individual is on duty, even though the in-
dividual is attempting to do a difficult job, that the responsibilities for
that job are so important that that kind of behavior cannot and is not
condoned. | am trying to get a feel for your feelings on that area.

MR. Rizzo. Well, if I understood your question—I could ask you to
repeat that question.

[Laughter.]

MR. Ri1zzo. But we do not condone police abuse. Our men are the
best caliber of men available from the young men and women who live
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in this city, and I myself, aftér serving many years as a policeman, real-
ize their problems and know their problems. As far as ‘abuse or
misconduct, again, that will not be tolerated by me or the police com-
missioner and the high-ranking policemen who serve with that police
commissioner. . i

We're talking again—you.refer to me, you know, as a former police
chief. Sure, I have stronger feelings, not only when I was a police
chief, but my father before me was a policeman for 44 years in this
city, and certainly ‘'my feelings are stronger. But they’re no different .
than Joseph O'Neill’s. Joseph O’Neill and I came through the ranks of
the pohce department together and tolerate abuses or misconduct, no

“way. Our record will show that we don’t tolerate it.

But again, if a policeman—and I expect even the bleeding hearts and
the ultraliberals to say that if they make mistakes of judgment in doing
their job under very difficult circumstances that we’re supposed to ex-
tend that same kind of compassion that we extend to criminals to -
them. They are human be\ings; they have families; and they, again, per-
form one of the most difficult jobs in the society we live.

MR. DORSEY. You also indicated, I believe, that one of the factors
which influences you in particular in terms of reactions of other peo-
ple’s allégations of police misconduct is that persons have their day in
court just as police officers should and do have their day in court. One
of-the concerns that’s sort of 1mpllclt in the testimony that we've
received is that inherently, if you will, inherently, any review of pohce
conduct has got to be based on information, investigation, records, ac-
tivity, if you will, in its.full spectrum, by other police officers, so that
to the extent that that process, when it comes to police officers polic-
ing themselves, to the extent that that process is not open to some
public view—.norreview, view—that that makes it difficult to maintain
public confidence, if you will, in the validity of that since, as Commis-
sioner Horn pointed out yesterday, it’s fairly natural for people to -
wonder who’s watching the watcher, that’s a common sort of feeling.
I just wondered if you could respond to it?

MR. Ri1zzo. Well, 1 would have to again refer to the other profes-
sions. They police themselves. Again, the honorable profession that
you represent, counselor, lawyers .police lawyers, doctors police doc-
tors, engineers police engineers, and I could go on in every profession.

Now, that’s not the case with the police. We have so many organiza-
tions investigating police. And the problem is, in my humble opinion,
for instance, the news media. When they investigated some of the

. cases that I referred to—I was going to bring the press clips with me;
it would have been this high, counselor. And I saw the investigations
that they had conducted on street corners and asked an individual
what he saw, and. after he described it, it was written in longhand and
the witness, so-called witness, signed it. You know, as a professional
lawyer, that’s not the way investigations are conducted. N
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And | can only tell you—and I think that this is very, very important
and it will be available to you and the police commissioner will make
it available or the city solicitor. In every instance—and this. went on .
for weeks in this city; and it was unfalr SO unfalr but maybe it’ll be
a little different now.

The Supreme Court of the United States just sent a ruling down,
which warms the cockles of my heart, that the press can be sued for
libel and they have to explain their positions. Men’s photographs on
the paper, front pages, men and women who have families and chil-,
dren. And when they were found not guilty in a court of law, they
were not extended that same coverage. It was buried. But what did it
do? It sold newspapers, sold newspapers.

And there’s a power that frightens me, counselor. You say checks
on mayors, checks on lawyers, checks on everybody. I agree with that.
Everybody should have a check and have to answer to somebody. But
unfortunately, there are no checks on the honorable media, none
whatsoever. You get a reporter or an editor who has a
philosophy—and most of them do, with all this réspect to order—and
I know a lot of them personally. Nobody can take them on. They
scream the first amendment. What about the rights of the law abiding
who live in these communities that are bemg murdered, robbed, you
name it? They have rights also.

And I tell you this, that this city and this country will be in serxous
trouble, our crime problem is worse than any other free nation in the
world. And if it continues they’re going to have difficulty in hiring men
to serve as policemen, men and women, and do their job. : .

But fortunately, there is the balance. We do have some judges who
are not antipolice. We do have sonie newspaper people that are not
unfair. All we want is justice. We want no breaks—never asked for a
break in my life—and most policemen don’t ask for breaks. They want _
fair treatment. '

MR. DoORSEY. There was testimony yesterday from certain members
of the city council—

MR. R1zzo. I can tell you who they were, counselor and I knew who
was going to be here. The distinguished Dr. Allen and the distin-
guished councilwoman Beatrice Chernock. Well, I've heard their—I've
heard everything they’ve had to say for years. And it sounds good to
them and they think it helps them politically or they would not have
,been here. ’

So you know, if we could only—before a group, a distinguished
group like yourself comes to a city or community—and it’s not only
yours, any of them—I will tell you before you issue your sub-
penas—and by the way, you didn’t have to subpena me; I've been wait-
ing for 7 years to come here, okay? And I can tell you who they are
before they come. And between me and you, I'm tired of hearing from
them, like they’re tired of hearing from me.

CHairRMAN FLEMMING. Counsel had a question. Do you want to ask?

MR, DorseY. Why don’t you— '
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' VicE CHAIRMAN HORN. Are you fmlshed'7

MR. DORSEY. Yes. t

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Vice Chalrman Horn. : ,

Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. Let me ask you, mayor, are.you familiar with
bill 10637

MR. Rizzo. No, sir, I'm not. [ used to be familiar with all of them.

_ViIcE CHAIRMAN HornN. This is the one that is apparently before the

city council that would have to do with specifying procedures with
relation to police inquiries and how they might be conducted. Your of-
fice doesn’t take a position on bills before the city council? - \

MR. Rizzo. We do, absolutely I have to approve them but I have .

" to know more about the bill. I'm not going to—

‘

VICE CHAIRMAN HORN. Perhaps your solicitor could advise you.

MR. ALBERT. I think, in fairness to.the mayor, when a bill is in-
troduced in city council at that level, the mayor himself, if it involves
the police department—you have the police commissioner, the manag-
ing director are represented by the solicitor. The same for the health
department. So it would not reach the attention of the mayor.

Mayor, so that you’ll be advised of what they're talking about,
they’re talking about the bill which, while not having been passed,
nevertheless, has been essentially incorporated in police directives 127
and 127-A, whereby we changed the standards for the internal in-
vestigations of complaints of abuse.

MR. Rizzo. It all depends on what the standards are, Mr. Albert.
don’t know the—I haven’t seen or read the regulation. I have great
confidence in you as my lawyer—

[Laughter.)

MR. R1zzo. —Great confidence in the police commissioner. Do you
agree with it? If you agree with it, that’s usually the way you G\perate
counselor. Tell me you agree or you don’t agree; | usually follow your
dictates. -

MR. ALBERT. Yes, but they don’t believe that.

MR. Rizzo. They don’t believe I'm as democratic as I am.

[Laughter.}

MR. ALBERT. They don’t believe it. As a matter of fact, | think the
record shows that essentially that was the ordinance that was mcor-
porated into our new directives.

VicE CHAIRMAN HORN. Let me pursue another question, your honor,
and I'm- sure you're familiar with this one. Apparently, the Pennsyl-
vania Legislature passed a statute relating to the use of deadly force
in 1973; this is-now 1979. As I understand it from listening to various
witnesses, there has been no interpretation issued by the police depart-
ment in” consultation with whatever legal staff, district attorney, c\ity
solicitor, and so forth, that that might involve, so that officers on the
beat would have some case examples or understanding of the law. So
when they have to make these life and death, 1-second decisions, they
would have some guidance as to what is acceptable practice according
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to the Pennsylvania Legislature. Now, do you feel that a 6-year void
in policy formulation or policy interpretation by the executive to carry
out the statutes of the State of Pennsylvania is appropriate?

MR. Rizzo. Well, I would say that there are laws controlling the ac-
tions of police, statutes and laws that now exist. A policeman has no
special rights. He is a citizen of this great country and he has to obey
the law like anyone else; but the law differs just a little bit with po-
licemen. They don’t have to retreat to the wall. They don’t have
to—they can, you know, take a life in self-defense when they believe
that their life might be in danger. Little bit of difference there.

But I would tell you this, that any Philadelphia policeman that -
. doesn’t know the legal uses of a gun, you give me their names if you

know. I don’t know of any. And I will tell you that they are the best
trained because these again are decisions that you can’t control by
statute it is generally the apprehension of an.atrocious felon who can-
not be apprehended in any other fashion, who the officer believes will
"flee and cannot be captured, 'or the policeman believes that his life is
in danger. [ know they seem like reasonable explanations.

Vice CHAIRMAN, HORN. Just so I understand and get your judgment
on this, let me pose to you an example and we will limit it to this ex-
ample: that an officer is walking down the street, he hears a shop-
keeper yell, “I’ve been robbed.” A person runs out of that shop and
down the street. The police yells, ‘‘Halt or I'll shoot.” The person
keeps running, does not seem to have a weapon on him, and the of-
ficer shoots and kills him.

In your judgment as a former police commissioner and police' profes-
sional, do you feel that is an appropriate carrying out of the statute
in terms of the use of deadly force?

MR. Rizzo. | could not answer that question. I'd have to know more
of the facts.

Vice CHAIRMAN HoORN. Well, that’s all we know. That’s what the of-
ficer knows. He’s got to make a Judgment in a second. }

MR. Ri1zzo. All the policemen, the years that I served, w1th few ex-
ceptions, would most certainly want to be absolutely certain that a
crime occurred. But—

Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. So, you wouldn’t shoot.

MR. Rizzo. I might have.

Vice CHAIRMAN HoRrN. All right, that’s all 1 want is your professronal
opinion.

Now, my concern on that 6-year void is that I think the question
would be, If the police commissioner isn’t solving the problem or the -
district attorney over which you have no jurisdiction is not solving the-
problem, or the city solicitor is not solving the problem, doing what
they ought to do to get a policy out, do you feel the responsibility,
as chief executive of the city of Philadelphia, to sort of bang their col-
lective heads together and say, “Folks, for 6 years this 'statute has been -
on the books. Why isn’t there an mterpretatlon out for the man on the
beat?”
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MR. Rizzo. Well, T believe there are interpretations, and I believe
that at the inservice training—and they’re raised throughout the police
academy—constantly they are told about the illegal use of firearms.

Now as far as the statute is concerned, I still don’t know what

you're referring to, but I would say that that’s very, very difficult
because I can give you the names of policemen who entered—came
upon the scene and a guy was running and didn’t know what he did,
and that policeman is in a cemetery, and a lot of other people.
7 You know, it’s not only the people, the police that get killed. I have
the statistics here to give you the numbers of policemen killed. But the
people who suffer in our society today are not the police, are the peo-
ple who live within the law, the law abiding.

So I can give you the names of policemen, some of them that I
worked with, that did not know a crime was committed and are not,
no longer here, Mr. Horn. :
" Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. Now, let me ask you just so the record is
very clear. In your role as mayor of the city of Philadelphia, the com-
missioner of police does report to you? \

MR. Rizzo. He does not report to me.

Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. Well, he reports to the managing director?

MR. Rizzo. Exactly. ;

Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. The managing dxrector reports to you?

MR. Rizzo. Yes, he does.

VICE CHAIRMAN HORN. You could dismiss the managing director?

MR. Rizzo. I could dismiss the police chief, too.

VICE CHAIRMAN HORN That was the next one. Obviously, you can
dismiss—

- MR. Ri1zzo. But they’ll be around, both, as long as [ am.

VICE CHAIRMAN HoRN. Now, the question then is, Have you ever or
has a member of your staff ever given an instruction or a directive to
the commissioner of police relating to a so-called police abuse case as
to what the penalty ought to be, etc.?

MR. Rizzo. Absolutely not.

Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. Okay.

MR. Ri1zzo. The day that that happens, the day that the politicians
can make a decision concerning the police, then we're in trouble
again. This is the most—TI'll just give you this: I know of no administra-
tion in this country that is less political than this one in police.

VICE CHAIRMAN HORN.-Okay. Now, another office that reports, to
the managing director and to you and whose chief executive you could
dismiss, is, I believe, the commissioner of public health—

[ Audience interruption.]

VICE CHAIRMAN HORN. Mr. Chairman, is there a problem here, or
what?

MR. DoRrsey. The mikes are off. .

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING Just a moment. We’ll see if we can bring the
mikes back. .

‘

\



) _ - 255

VicE CHAIRMAN HORN. Is our own record being complete here? Are
our own tapes working because there’s no use holding this up.. All
right. : ,

The office that reports to the managing director and through him to
you and whose chief officer you could dismiss is the commissioner of
public-health. To the commissioner reports the medical examiner. }

We have heard testimony from several sources that the usual °
procedure of the medical examiner of the city of Philadelphia was
to—on cases where policemen had shot an individual—was that in
deciding what should be entered into the certificate of death, a con-
ference would be held that involved a representative of the police de-
partment and the so-called homicide binder that is pertir{ent to that
case and a representative of the district attorney. And I am told that
the district attorney wanted an opportunity to read these binders.
There were difficulties thén in making the binders available. Even-
tually, conferences on these cases stopped and the district attorney
really didn’t have access; the medical examiner went ahead and filled
in the certificate. Now, do you feel, as a former professional police of-
ficer 'and chief executive of the city, that that’s an appropriate
procedure for the medical examiner to follow, that he fills out that cer-
tificate without the opportunity of the district attorney’s representative
to be present, and in any way, did you give any orders that the medical
examiner could refuse to cooperate with the district attorney?

MR. Rizzo. Absolutely not, and I don’t know whether that’s the .
procedure or not.

Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. I'm saying all we know is what we’ve been
told in this hearing.

MR. Ri1zzo. I don’t know who gave you that information. I don’t be-
lieve that that’s the way it is. I can stand to be corrected, but I have
no knowledge of that. You know, as you bring people before you and
extract testimony from them, not knowing whether they’re profes-
sionals or experts or what their persohal motives are, that could be aw-
fully dangérous too when we’re deciding the innocence or guilt of any-
one, not only a policeman.

I don’t know what the procedure—I have never talked to the medi-
cal examiner or to the health commissioner. Never, and I don’t know
whether that’s the procedure or not. I have no knowledge.

Vice CHAIRMAN HorN. Would you think it's a wise procedure that,
when a police officer is involved in a shooting and the certificate must
be filed on the individual victim that has been shot, that representa-
tives of the district attorney’s office be present during the discussion
as to the type of death that should be entered on that death cer--
tificate?

MR. Rizzo. I would have no problem with that. That would seem
proper to me.

Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. You wouldn’t have any problems, okay.
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One last question. Were you' the pollce commissioner when the-
‘Black' Panther incident occurred where there was a photograph taken
of the members of the Black Panthers bemg stripped and photog-
raphed?

MR. Ri1zzo. Yes, I was.

Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. You were the commissioner.

. We have testimony that stated that, in terms of one’s dlgmty, serious '
questions could be raised about having a photograph such as that
taken, that even though people might be accused of very serious mat-
ters, they’ve got certain rights to privacy and dlgmty, and why was a
photograph’ permitted to be taken?

MR. Rizzo. Well, you’ll have to ask the news media that. They were
the ones that took the photographs not the police departmem and 1
would tell you that—

Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. I’m not familiar w1th the mcndent so perhaps
you could descrlbe to me where it occurred.

MR. Rizzo. I don’t know what happened out there. I was not per-
sonally there, and whoever the high-ranking policeman was
there—that’s been many years ago—made that decision, and if hes

—still around, I must have agreed with that decision.

I can understand why they looked into their clothmg for weapons
because we’re not talking about a very peaceful- group when we talk
about the Black Panthers. In my opinion, they were anarchists, mur-
derers and you name it.

' 'Again, they have all the rights under the great Constitution and B111
of Rights, but if that high-ranking policeman there felt that he was
looking for weapons—I'm only now quarterbacking; I have no direct
knowledge—I would find nothing wrong with that.

VICE CHAIRMAN HORN. Well, T don’t think anyone found anythmg
wrong with that.

MR. Rizzo. I would like to know about the dlgmty of the people
who the Black Panthers did in.

Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. I don’t think anyone would find anything
wrong about strip-searching individuals looking for weapons and guns.
The question is, Should the police encourage, permit, condone the tak-
ing of photographs—

MRr. Ri1zzo. Just imagine, if we tried to stop the press from takmg
a photograph, you would hear the howl. ¢

Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. Well, it depends on where you do the search.

MR. Rizzo. Well, it all depends on the circumstances, and I'm not
familiar with them. I don’t know what the circumstances were there.
See, that’s the difficult part of being a high-ranking policeman or a po-
liceman, period. You have to ‘make decisions. Sometimes they’re
proper; sometimes they're not. But it’s easy .to quarterback; it’s easy
to be a Monday morning quarterback. And I don’t know the facts, and
I would not even discuss what should have happened there. g
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But I tell you this, knowing the reputation of the Black Panthers
knowing the vicious, vicious crimes they were guilty of and convicted
of, and fortunately, I think, that they are no longer around. There’s
some loose ends that have to be handled one day, I'm sure, by the law
enforcement agencies, but fortunately, the Black Panthers have lost
their steam because of the-excellent work by police departnients across
this country.

So as far as the strip, I Just couldn’t answer that.

VICE CHAIRMAN HORN. Mayor, as you know, in the case of strip
searches, there are now allegations with reference to the Chicago Po-
lice Department by  individuals, women in particular, that strip
searches have been made of them for such things as presumably minor -
traffic accidents. !

MRr. Rizzo. That don’t happen in Philadelphia. They are frxsked
because I can again give you the names of policemen that’ are no
longer here that were killed as a result of a minor traffic violation, are
no longer around. And they’re frisked.

In Philadelphia we have a policy that females are frisked by matrons.

"They used to have them. Things changed so fast now, I don’t know
what the procedures are, but we used to have matrons; now we have
policepersons that search females—I mean a policewoman. But you,
have to be careful even how you throw that one around. I'm a person,

policeperson. So we don’t let male policemen search.

Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. Or observe?

MR. Rizzo. Or observe.

VICE CHAIRMAN HORN. Which is the other area—

MR. Rizzo. I'm sure that just don’t happen in Philadelphia. I'd like
to ask the commissioner, do you think that happens here Joe? Com-
missioner O’Neill wouldn’t permit that to happen.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Commissioner Saltzman.

COMMISSIONER SALTZMAN. Mayor Rizzo, we’ve had testimony from

“some distinguished people over the last day and a half, Mrs. Grace Al-
pern, the Chairperson of the Pennsylvania Advisory Committee to the-
Commission on Civil Rights, and in her remarks she identified a report
published by the Advisory Committee in 1972, and made a statement
that these issues identified then are relevant still today. She pointed to
four issues: the use of excessive or unwarranted force. The Committee
also found, secondly, that while Puerto Ricans, some poor whites, and
some youth did not_enjoy equal or adequate protection of the laws,
blacks in particular suffered to an inordinate degree. Three, they found
that the Philadelphia Police Department operated as a closed system
in terms of responsibility and accountability, immune to complaints of
police abuse, with an attitude that the department is a law unto itself,
and that only the police are capable of policing themselves. Four, the
Committee concluded there was in fact no effective avenue of redress
of citizen complaints.

Could you respond to that litany, if-you would"

N
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MR. Rizzo. Sure. Mr. Saltzman, I don’t know who that distinguished
lady is. Alphern?

COMMISSIONER SALTZMAN. Alpern.

MR. Rizzo. A-l-p-h-e-r-n?,

COMMISSIONER SALTZMAN. A-l-p-e-r-n. -

MR. Rizzo. I have no knowledge of her, but I would most certainly
agree with her in some areas that the victims of crime in the city of
Philadelphia, and. in most urban areas, are the minorities, and I have
- the statistics here with me that I’ll make available to you, sir. She is
indeed accurate that the minorities are the victims of violent crime.
And I would also give you the figures of the perpetrators, the numbers,
the percentages—and I'll make available to you, and you can have
them. I would agree with that. No question about that.

- I'lt go furthér than that. The poor people who live in our cities,
without the police their lives would be a lot less constructive where
they need help ‘because it’s the police—the police don’t only arrest. I
can go on to a litany of things that the poor positively would not get
with help and would never have come to them if it wasn’t for the com-
passionate policeman who delivered that service. For instance, there
are very few cities in the United States that have ambulance service
available within minutes to take the poor when they are sick or injured
to hospitals. In other cities—I don’t know what city you’re from; you
tell me the name of it, I’ll tell you whether they provide it, Mr. Saltz-
fnan. But | remember many, many attempts to eliminate the so-called
ambulance service in this city while I was the police commissioner, and
I opposed it. Fortunately, it’s still around.

Feed the poor, feed ‘the hungry, provide them with care that they
could never get afterhours. It used to be 4 o’clock, 5 o’clock nobody
was available. And I say.‘“‘used to be™? It’s still that way. The experts
and the social scientists that are supposed t6 deliver that service. So
now it used to be on the weekends you couldn’t find them. Now
there’s a new technique. Thursday they leave and they don’t come
back ’til Tuesday. So fortunately, we do have police departments that
-understand. ,

In fact, just the other morning I received a call from a friend of
mine that told me that in another community a member of his family
was seriously injured. He called the local police and the police refused, .
refused. He wanted to know whether that was proper to carry this in-
jured person to a hospital. They had to wait for an ambulance. He said
he would have bled to, death, so I put him in my car and .delivered
him. it don’t happen in Philadelphia.

Now, as far as the closed, corporation, counsel, that’s been kicked
around all the years that I've been a high-ranking policeman. It’s the
most open organization; more people look at us than any other profes-
sion. I don’t know your profession, Mr. Saltzman; are you an attorney"

COMMISSIONER SALTZMAN. No.

MR. Rizzo. That’s one—
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CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Commissioner Saltzman is a rabbi of the Bal-
timore Hebrew Congregation. ' '

MR. Rizzo. Rabbi. Rabbis are pretty learned men. They know the
problems that exist as religious people, and 1 will tell you this, there’s
no other organization, Mr. Saltzman, more open to scrutmy than the
police.

COMMISSIONER SALTZMAN. We received testimony from Mr. Anthony
E. Jackson, the director of the police project—

MR. Ri1zzo. That’s a real authority.

COMMISSIONER SALTZMAN. —Public Interest Law Center of Philadel-
phia, who said that the police misconduct problem in Philadelphia is
growing more severe.

MR. R1zzo. That’s-Mr. Jackson’s opinion. And Mr. Jackson has been
making that same statement for as long as I know -that he’s been
around. You know what would be news? If Mr. Jackson ever said that
we were—that the police were doing a good job. Then that would be
a headline. 1 would expect no other statement but that from Mr.
Jackson.

COMMISSIONER SALTZMAN. Dr. Rufus Cornelson, the executive
director of the Metropolitan Christian Council of Philadelphia, testified
that the religious community in Philadelphia has been concerned with
the increasingly worsening police misconduct problem in the city for
several years.

MR. Rizzo. Well, I happen to know Reverend Cornelson, and he’s
a distinguished member of the clergy, an individual that 1 have great
respect for. | have met with him and some of his colleagues as a police
commissioner, so they’ve been around a long time also. But I'm posi-
tive without any fear of contradiction that that is not the attitude of
the great majority of clergymen in this city of all races and religion.

COMMISSIONER SALTZMAN. Spencer Coxe, the former executwe—

MR. Ri1zzo. Now, that’s a real gem.

COMMISSIONER  SALTZMAN. —of the American Civil Liberties
Union— . '

MR: Rizzo. He used to be. He’s former director—

COMMISSIONER SALTZMAN. He’s testified that the police department
currently provides no effective avenue of redress. '

MR. Ri1zzo. 1 would not expect anything else from Mr. Spencer
Coxe, nothing whatsoever. And again, the way he could make a
headline would be to say that the—he supports police. He is
psychologically, and in every other way, against police.

COMMISSIONER SALTZMAN. John Penrose, the first assistant United
States— :

MR. Ri1zzo. I do not know Mr. Penrose, and Mr. Penrose most cer-
tainly is entitled to his opinion.

COMMISSIONER SALTZM/AN. Well, what I'm getting to is—

MR. Rizzo. I can give you the names. You see, this is what happens,
Mr. Saltzman, and it shows to me, respectfully, that you, respectfully,

-
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have made your minds up already, that your decisions are all—you’ve
already formed your opinion. And it’s an amazing thing that on this
distinguished Commission we don’t have a high-ranking policeman, -
that we don’t have a member of the establishment who is not on one,
side or thé other. I've looked this distinguished panel over—and I've
been around a long time and with few exceptions I don’t think I'll be
wrong—that, respectfully, that your positions—and according to my
distinguished attorney that you aiready made your mind up and have
issued a report; is this not what you mentioned to me, counselor?

MR. ALBERT. That is what [ advised you.

[Slmultaneous discussion.]

CHAIRMAN' FLEMMING. Just a moment, mayor. This Commission was
created by the Congress in 1957 as part of the civil rights act that was
passed in that year. | happen to be acquainted with the history back
of ‘the Commission because the action of the Congress grew out of a
recommendation by the late President Eisenhower, under whom I
served as Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare.

This Commission from the very beginning has recognized an obhga-
tion, as we put it, to stay out on the cutting edge of the issues in the
field of civil rights, has recognized an obligation to study the basic is-
sues in the field of civil rights, to do that by way of field study, by
way of public hearings. We have been given the right by Congress to
subpena witnesses and to place witnesses under oath. We also have the
obligation of monitoring all of the Federal departments and agencies
that have any personal responsibilities in the civil rights area. We_do
this by wa)} of field studies and also by way of hearings.

We are in the middle of a study dealihg with police administration.
We held a consultation at the national level where we listened to
testimony of persons who: have a variety of viewpoints on this issue,
including persons who have had a great deal of experience in the field
of police administration. We are conducting this study, holding: this
hearing. We are going to conduct a similar one in the city of Houston.
When the hearings are finished, as members of the Commission, we
will "carefully evaluate the evidence and then arrive at findings and
recommendations. '

The' report to which your attention was called by your solicitoris
simply: a staff report which has not been con51dered by this Commis-
sion at all. !

MR. Rizzo. | would hope not. It’ shows, again, the prejudices are
there by your—

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Well, just a moment. I won’t comment on that
because the Commission will be going through a long process of
evaluating this evidence, and when we draft our report, when it’s in"
draft form, we follow the practice of giving institutions that are
referred to in that report the opportunity of commenting on the com-
ments that may be in the draft report, and we consider those com-
ments before we agree on a final draft of that report. If we don’t agree
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with those comments, we still include them in the report so that it is
possible for the reader to understand that point of view.

We just issued an-indepth oversight report on the enforcement of
fair housing in this country within the past 10 weeks where that par-
ticular procedure. was followed. ' just want to assure you that the
members of this-:Commission are probing with the idea of trying to get
the facts. Then, on the basis of those facts, making their evaluation
and making their findings and recommendations. We have not arrived
at any conclusion. ‘

MR. Rizzo. Thank you, doctor. I'm grateful, but I just was wonder-
ing. if one day maybe it would not be a good idea for your distin-
guished body to go into big cities—and if you come here while I'm the
.mayor, you’ll get all the cooperation you need—and let’s study some
other areas besides police. -Let’s study what is happening in urban
areas. crimewise, who’s committing the crime, the criminal repeater,
the recidivist, a small number of people that are terrorizing communi-
ties, and find out what can be done about that, not only the police.
Let’s study the criminals, find out whether or not that some of the
recent decisions—not recent, they're beginning to change just a lit-
tle—that have come down are not in favor of the criminal. That would .
be a very interesting study.

But let me just tell you this, doctor, in 9 months I will be unem-
ployed. Would you accept me as a member of that— )

[Applause.] .

MR. R1zzo. Would you accept me as-a_member of that distinguished
body?

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. The members of the Commission are ap-
pointed by the President of the United States and confirmed by the
Senate. |

MR. Rizzo. Well, that was my only comment. The composition, the
" makeup of the people who serve on that honorable body, it would
seem to me that ‘people from my ‘walk of life should be represented
also.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Commissioner, do you have any further
questions?

COMMISSIONER SALTZMAN. No.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. I just have a couple of questions. Growing out
of your experience, really, as a police commissioner—we received
some testimony relative to the operation of the police board of inquiry.
Now, my understanding is that, prigr to the establishment of the police
board of inquiry, there was another kind of an arrangement. [ don’t
know whether it is fair to characterize it as a citizens’ review board
or not, but I assume that that other arrangement was operating while
you were police commissioner and that the change probably took
place while you were still police commissioner. And I would be in-
terested in your views, as an expert in this area, relative to the merits,

- relative merits of the police board of inquiry, constituted the way the
_one is at the present time, as contrasting with the citizen review board.
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MR. Ri1zzo., Well, doctor, I can tell you that the board did exist—and
forgive me for not knowing the number of years. | w1sh I'd known you
were going to ask me that question; I would have brought a letter |
just received recently from a distinguished college professor, who
served on that board and wrote me this letter as a result of what he
read in the paper—some movement in an _attempt to bring back a po-
lice review board—and he stated in his communication he was absolu-
tely opposed to it. That—and I can only tell you from the position that
I held during the years of the police advisory board as a deputy com-
missioner and .commissioner, it was very, very boring to the people
who served. There were some distinguished members of our communi-
ty, and they could not find the misconduct or the abuses by police.
The record will bear that out, and that could be made available to you
by the distinguished city solicitor and the police department. And I
would suggest you do that, Shelly, send Dr. Flemming a copy of that,
the activity of that police' advisory board. I think it will be very in-
teresting, -

MR. ALBERT. We will, of course, and the record will show that sel-
dom, if ever, did the pohce advisory board recommend disciplining an .
officer.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Then I, again, knowing your experience as a
police commissioner, at any time, while you served as police commis-
sioner, were you faced with a situation where a member of the police
force had been convicted of a criminal act and had exhausted his ap-
'peals in the courts? Did you ever face that kind of a factual situation
while you 'were a policeman? ,

MR. Rizzo. Oh, I'm sure I did, doctor. ¢

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Do you have any recollectxon as to what ac-
tion, if any, you took?

MR. Ri1zzo. Well, if he was convicted in a court of law and had ex-
hausted appeals, [ can assure you he was dismissed from the police de-
partment while I was the police commissioner, and I know Commis-
sioner O’Neill—We obey the law, we don’t like it a lot of times, we
don’t agree with it, but we always obey it. That’s the difference
between police and the criminals that have taken over our community.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. I did address a similar question to the police,
commissioner. I just wanted to get that on the record.

Mr. Nunez, do you have a question?

MR. NUNEz. Just one question. Mayor Rizzo, afterall you are no
longer the police commissioner; you are, if I may, the political execu-
tive of this community, so that you have a slightly—a major, different
role than you had in the past. )

As the political executive of this community, are you not concerned
- with the perception that many citizens have—and I'm speaking here
primarily of the minority comimunity—that perhaps there is a major
problem of police abuse?

Now, what I'm saying is, I don’ t want you to say there is none. I'd
like for you to respond to me in terms of your role—
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MR. Ri1zzo. You're not going to tell me how to answer the question,
are you?

MR. NUNEz. What I’'m suggesting to you is, Do you feel that there
is a role you could-play as mayor of this commumty to dssure the .
citizens that youare in fact doing €verything in your power?

MR. R1Zzo. Let me just say this to you, sir, that no one works harder
at making this city safe for all the people. You referred to the minori-
ties; I did not. I have these statistics that I'd like to make available to
you to show you who the victims are of violent crimes and who com-
mits the crimes in this great city. That would be very mterestmg, and
I will give it to you and you can make it public.

That requires a lot of study. It’s the poor who are barricaded, the
minorities, the people who live in certain neighborhoods that are the
victims of these vicious criminals. Me prevent it? My last wish would
be that I could make this city safe for all the people to live in, that -
I could have a city where everybody has a job, where everybody could
live in dignity, where everybody would have food and heat and shelter
I would almost give my well-being for that.

But there is no place in this world that that exists. And as far as
the control of the media, I can’t control that media nor should I or
anyone else. But one day they’re goihg to have to answer to someone
for the misleading stories that are printed, that are portrayed knowmg
that they're false.

Why do they do it? To sell newspapers. It's a competition in the
news media today. To give you an example, someone called the paper
and said that I had had a heart attack and died. They already wrote
the obituary; didn’t even check to see if I was alive.

[Laughter.]

MRr. Rizzo. Fortunately, one of the reporters said, “Why don’t we
call him and see if he’s there?” So they called me on the phone,
*““Hello, Tom, how are you?” “You're alive?” ““Yes, I am, Thomas.”
1 hung up. '

So what I'm saying to you, you talk about competition in business,
you talk about competition in any profession, their only objective
today is to beat the other guy with the story. Facts go out the window.
This is a threat to the well-being of our country and our city.

[Applause.]

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Counsel has one additional question.

[General audience reaction.]

MR. Ri1zzo. Those boos are coming from the MOVE organization.

-[General -audience reaction.]

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Just a minute. Mr. Dorsey?

MR. DORSEY. | just wanted a moment to clarify—I think you in-
dicated that you do have available with you some statistics and we are
interested in having them. As [ understood it, you do have statistics
with you on police officers killed, on the breakdown of victims of
crime, and the breakdown on perpetrators of crime, and that you—

MR. ALBERT. We’ll be happy to provide that to you.
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MR. Rizzo. I have it all, counselor, and I think you would enjoy see-
ing it; if you want me to read them publicly, I'll read them to you.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. We'll be very glad to receive that information-
and. it will be included in the record at thls particular point.

MR. Rizzo. Good. .

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Thank you very much. There being no further
questions, may | express, Mayor Rizzo, our appreciation for you com-
ing here and prov1d1ng us with this testimony.

MR. R1zzo. It’s been a real pleasure. I enjoyed it very much . Thank
you.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. This hearing is still underway. [ just an-
mounced that in a few minutes we will begin to hear the unscheduled
witnesses who have signed up with the members of the staff. We’ll take
about 3 or 4 minutes to give some of those people who are on the
outside and need an opportumty to get in. Ve

v

~

CuAIRMAN FLEMMING. I'll ask the hearing to come to order, please. .

Under the rules of the Commission, when we have finished listening .
to witnesses that have been subpenaed, we take some time to listen,\
to unscheduled witnesses under a 5- minute rule. The rules governing
this part of our hearing were explained in detail at the opening session
yesterday morning.

First of all, we stated that anyone who desires to be heard duri_ng
this part of the hearing should go to memnibers of the staff and indicate’
their desire, that we would ‘then hear them in the order in which they
were registered. We stated that we would be in a position where we
could hear up to 20; 16 persons have registered. The time for register-
ing has passed.

The attorney will call these ‘witnesses in groups of four. They will
come to the platform, the witness table, and will be sworn. They will
be given a warning at the end of 4 minutes indicating that 1
minute—the attorney will provide a wammg at the end of 4 minutes
mdlcatmg that 1 minute remains, and a final s1gnal at the end of 5
minutes. The sentence can be completed then, but that’s all.

We ask each witness to adhere strictly to that, in fairness to all of
the other witnesses. If a witness has a prepared statement and has not
found it possible to complete the prepared statement in 5 minutes, we
are very happy to have the. witness provide us with that statement, and
the statement in full will be included in the proceedings of the hearing.

Two_‘persons have filed with us written statements and have not
asked to be heard, but have simply filed the written statements with
us. ’

During this part of the hearing, neither the attorney or the members
of the Commission ask any 'questions. Here, again, this is in the in-
terest of hearing as many as have expressed a desire to be heard.
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I'll now ask counsel to call the first four persons on the list. Keep
in mind that they're being called in the order in which they’ve signed
up to be heard; not in alphabetical order, but in the order in which
they've signed up to be heard. ’ .

MR. Dorsey. Carolyn Brister, Abdul Jon, Jeanette Knighton,
Anthony King.

[Carolyn Brister, I. Abdul Jon, Jeanette Knighton, and Anthony
King were sworn.]

MR. Dorsey. Would each of you startmg w1th Ms. Brister, please
state your full name, title, and organization, if it’s 51gn1f1cant for the
record? :

Vice CHAIRMAN HoORN. Excuse me, are you' going to do it as they
speak? I'd just as soon get the name and the testimony one at a time.

TESTIMONY OF CAROLYN BRISTER

Mgr. DORSEY. Then starting with you, Ms. Brister, before you start
your remarks, please indicate your full. nameé for the record, your or-
ganization, if any, and your address. ‘

Ms. BRISTER.. Carolyn Brister, People United Against Police Abuse,
1804 West Horten Street.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Do you want to get all four?

Vick CHAIRMAN HORN. I just want one at a time.

Ms. BRISTER. My husband was murdered. He was shot in the back
of the head, his toes were shot off, and his lips were also beaten in.
There has never been an inquest, no investigation, anything. I’ve done
as much as I possibly could to try to bring it to the attention, and I
have not received any help, none whatsoever. And this happened, I
think, about 3 years ago; to be exact, about 3 years ago.

Vice CHAIRMAN HoORrN. Did you file with the police internal affairs
division? _ .

Ms. BRISTER. 1 have.papers here who I filed with. I can look and
see. ' :

VlCE CHAIRMAN HORN. Are you going to leave a copy of the papers
with us?

Ms. BRISTER. Yes, sir, I'll leave them w1th you. )

VIice CHAIRMAN HORN. Staff will then duplicate the papers. It seems
to me, Mr. Chairman, as a matter of procedure, when we have various
statements made by witnesses and allegations that we then ought to .
have the staff refer the documents to the appropriate department of
‘the government in the city of Philadelphia and ask that a response be
made for the record. '

CHAIRMAN- FLEMMING. That will be done. Have you completed your
statement?

Ms. BRISTER. I also would hke to know, What can be done about
this? ‘'What is going to be done? Because the black teenage children
are afraid; they're afraid of the policemen here.
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CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. As the Vice Chairman has indicated, the in-.
formation that you provide the staff will now be referred to the ap-
propriate department, and we will get a report, as fdl‘ as [ can know .

at this particular time.
Ms. BrisTER. The police in the community should identify them.

TESTIMONY OF I. ABDUL JON

MR. DORSEY. Mr. Abdul Jon, could you please state your full name
for the record and your organization and title, if any, ‘and your ad-
dress, please?

MR. JoN. Right. My name is [. Abdul Jon, also known as Michael
Jones. Organization as of this moment has no significance. All right,
like in 60— - ‘

MR. DORSEY. I'm sorry. We do ask for the address and the reason
is— :

MR. JON. 6812 Clearview Street; I'm sorry.

‘All right, In '76 I was attacked and beaten by police officers from
the 14th district. 1 have legal documents. I' was charged with assault
and battery, resisting arrest, and obstruction of the administration of
law. 1 went to trial on that case. I was found guilty and givén a
suspended sentence and told by the judgé that I had received enough
punishment. I took that to a higher court and I took a jury trial, at
which time I was found not guilty.

I have a medical record and what not. When 1 was beaten up, 1 was
taken to Germantown Hospital and what not, and it has on here 1 have
lacerations of the scalp, hemotosis of face and chest, examination X-
rays of skull, facial bones, and both wrists.

And it says ‘here, “Prisoner—patient is a prisoner and officer
[deletion] refused to remove handcuffs so we could get blood pressure
or enable us and physicians to examine.”

MR. Dorsey. Excuse me. I do have to indicate to you—this does not
count on your time—but I have to indicate to you that the actual
names of the officers that you referred to will be stricken from the
record in accordance with our mandate. So as you proceed, please do
not refer to particular officers or their badge numbers. .

MR. JoN. Well, I have legal documents where I was brought on
charges by those officers. I did not choose for them to put their names
on these documents.

MR. DoRsEY. I understand that. Those documents can be submitted
to us, but they cannot be heard in open session. That’s the only caveat.

MR. JoN. All right. What I'd like to say, number one, within the city
. of Philadelphia the police department behave like barbarians and what
not, savages. They run through our community, they beat us in the
head, and act like we don’t tell the truth -on them, like everything we
say is ridiculous, and what not.



267

I'm saying that these police have went uncontrolled, and it’s just one
of them syndromes of not my Johnny—I'm saying that they have not
corrected their behawor they have done nothing to try to correct this
behavior that they've been dealing with.

[Inaudible] The organization that I went to in regards to my plight
when I was beat up by the police took me to lawyers and what not.
I have thiss well with me. [ have photographs of different
meetings—meetings in Chester, meetings downtown with the NAACP,
with State representatives, and what not, where we spoke out in re-
gards to what was going on in these situations, that.in one case upon
leaving this meeting | was once again accosted by a police. At one
time sister Jeanette Knighton was coming to a hearing, or what not,
where her evidence was stolen and she was beaten up by police prior

-to that.

I'm saying that the MOVE organization on May 20 found it necessa-
ry, due to the fact that the apathy and the disconcern by this system
in regards to the police abuse that’s going on in Philadelphia, had to
take it upon themselves to guard and safeguard their safety in this city.

And I'm saying that due to the fact that we’re not-given any protec-
tion by the city, and what not, these people are allowed to behave in
any manner that they want to. They're bona fide and allowed to carry
guns. They’re bona fide and allowed to carry sticks. They’re bona fide.
and allowed to behave in any savage and sadistic manner that they
wish to in our community. J

And I'm saying that all black people ain’t lying when they say what
occurs in the community. I'm saying that I myself was ‘stopped over
a dozen times by the police because of a warrant that they had on
so-called fugitives of law. ] )

And 1 would like for right now, as one document where you plck
up on, is the document of agreement that was brought about with this
city in regards to the MOVE organization, that is right now in jail,
which they violated. They attacked them on August 8 in regards to
violation of a so-called agreement.

I’'m saying that that agreement was not violated by Rhonda Africa,
was not violated by Gayle Africa, who was in Virginia. The order said
that they had to vacate the premlses in 90 days. I'm saying that Rhon-
da Africa and Gayle Africa were found in Virginia. They - were
snatched and kidnapped—

MR. DORSEY. You have | minute, Mr. Jon.

MR. JoN. They were snatched, drugged, and kidnapped back to
Philadelphia in total contradiction of the agreement. I'm saying that
this city is going on entirely too long, would allow this nonsense to go
on. And we as a people in the city of Philadelphia, we have come to
an understanding that the only way we're going to get any justice, any
way we're going to get any protection is to protect ourselves.

And as of right now, let it be known that we are an institution of
creating and building a family that will protect and secure ourselves
in the plight that’s going on with us in Philadelphia.
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I'm saying,. see, this whole thing of ignbfing—l’m saying they’ve got
PILCOP. This organization compiles information in regards to police
abuse. You’ve got the FOP, and what not, runnmg around talking
. about they.don’t know anything about it.

. Alphonso Deal spoke out in regards to what happened in the beatmg
of Delbert Africa, and he was charged by the FOP, I'm saying, and
the Fraternal Order of Police is what it is. I'm saying fraternal—I un-
derstand what fraternity is, and I'm saying the underlying—

MR. DORSEY. Mr. Jon, your time is up.
MR. JON. —regard for—

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. I'm sorry. If you want to submit anything
further for the record, we’ll be dehghted to have you do it. Thank you
Next witness.

S TESTIMONY OF JEANETTE KNIGHTON

MR. DORSEY. Jeanette Knighton, please state your full name, or-
ganizational affiliation, if any, and your address.

Ms. KNIGHTON. Jeanette Knighton, 3207 Pearl Street.

I'd like to first state that I'm very upset that every flag is standing .
up here when police brutality is rampant on blacks. You have every
. flag flying up here except a black flag. I'd like the people to recognize

the red, black, and green flag of the black people. And we do suffer
police brutality rampant here in Philadelphia.

The people speak out against police brutality, as I myself have done
since May 20 of 1977, as I witnessed the attacks of the police depart-
ment on an organization of family known as MOVE. I have documents
here from the Inquirer, the Daily News, and from people who were

. outside of MOVE headquarters on May 20, Wthh states that the po-
lice did come out to attack the organization.

The organization on May 20, and after several years of children
being stomped, kicked out of their mothers’ wombs, 3-week-old ba-
bies’ heads being crushed in front of their lwmg quarters, the MOVE
organization had to do Wthh was necessary, and that was to stand up
and defend its young, defend everyone in that house.

They asked on May 20, the people who just sat up here, nothing.
I want to point out the so-called honorables that .you had sitting' up

- here. The Black United Front has taken up a petition stating that we
demand the arrest of the so-called honorable Rizzo, which is-
dishonorable Rizzo, who sat here.

You all said if there was any disruptibn in here that the people will
be thrown out. When Mayor Rizzo first came in and swore himself in,
he started lying from jump street, and we seen it as a disruption. And
,when we spoke out about it, you all did exact same thing, which allows
police abuse to go rampant in this neighborhood; you all turned to us.”

Just like when Mayor Rizzo made that statement about the MOVE
organization was making the boos in here, and when I spoke up about

© it, you all turned to me; you didn’t turn to the criminal.
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You heard testimony all day yesterday where people stated that this
man is a sick, perverted misfit, a killer, a baby killer, a killer of all
kinds of life. You all sat here and let this man go on for an hour and
then tell us we got-5 minutes 'to tell it. Well, I can’t tell it in 5 minutes.

But what [ can say is that I know and everybody else in here know
that this whole thing is a hoax; because each and every last one of you
sitting on this board, you know that police brutality is rampant in this
city, you know that Mayor Rizzo is the cause of it, you know that—

[Applause.] ,

Ms. KNIGHTON. —the police commissioner here is the second cause
of it. You know that these people didn’t lie when they came .up here.
And to have him to sit up here and take control—that’s what he
did—he took complete control over your meeting. You no longer had
control over it.

I'm saying if you’re supposed to be here about ending police brutali-
ty, you cannot let the criminal come in and take an hour and lie and
let the person, the victim—and I have been beaten up on several occa-
sions, twice where I couldn’t even walk for 2 weeks, by the hands of
6-foot, misfitted cops, perverted perverts. ’

I'm saying the sisters over there, they’re going to talk about strip
search and all, number one. When you brought up the question, Mr.
Horn, about the people' being stripped in the streets on the Panther
days, that wasn’t the issue; the taking of the picture. It was the act.
Why was those brothers staying in the street stripped? ‘

I’'m saying that slave mentality is right here in the seventies. And
Mayor Rizzo, Police Commissioner O’Neill, people where we have
raised our voices strongly and stated, ‘“These are the criminals,” how -
do they wind up with an hour?

And this brother here was beaten to the point that his- woman
couldn’t even recognize him, his child couldn’t recognize him. Mayor
Rizzo 'has never been through any of these things.

Cornel Ward, a brother who was shot in the back of the head, and.

" the head was blown off while handcuffed, and Mayor Rizzo seen

nothing wrong with that.

I'm saying everybody sat here and laughed at the so-called jokes that
that misfit came out of this mouth—

MR. DORSEY. You have 1 minute.

‘Ms. KNiGHTON. Like he was saying something funny. I didn’t see a
thing funny that Mayor Rizzo said. I want to submit, number one, here
there’s a picture of—I can’t say the -names. That’s another thing I want
to say. If you're talkmg about solutions to our problems of police bru-
tality, how can you talk about a solution when you can ’t even mention
the name of the person that beat you? I'm saying, if you're talking
about taking this someplace else in order to get a solution, you’ve got
to hear the whole problem.

When you go to take this wherever you’re taking it, and they tell

* ydu that the problem is you've got to get rid of those misfits, then you

(‘
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have to turn around and come back, put a whole board together again,
and then ask those people to_ come back and repeat.

I'm saying it’s painful; that’s how come I'm not going into my
beatings, because I have gone into them year after year after year after
year, telling people how I was stomped and - klcked in the streets to
a point that [ couldn’t even walk.

Don’t tell me about no I minute because I'm taking a little bit more,
because the point has got to be made. Anytime Mayor Rizzo could
stand up here an hour and lie—

Vice CHAIRMAN HoORN. Ms. Knighton, your time is up.

Ms. KNIGHTON. —anytime Mayor Rizzo can stay up here an hour

and lie, you all got to stay up here and hear the truth.
Ms. BRISTER. What are you going to do?

Ms. KNIGHTON. What is the point if we can’t say the names of the
people that beat us?

Ms. BRISTER. What are you all going to do? We’ve got the proof
We've got the documents. What are you going to do?

Ms. KNIGHTON. That’s right, speak about it. People got to know your
husband’s feet was shot off.

Ms. BRISTER. You're going to let us be murdered?

Ms. KNIGHTON. And the next mayor’s sitting here who knows about
police brutality. We have spoken up about it—

[Simultaneous discussion.]

Ms. KNIGHTON. I’'m telling you all what’s happening. I'm saying— and
you all don’t live on another planet. You all know that it exists here.

Ms. BRISTER. What can we do? You tell us.

[Applause.]

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. You had your opportumty—

Ms. BRISTER. I ask you for advice.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Counsel will call the next witness.

ViIcE CHAIRMAN HORN. Let me just say this to clarify this. I thirk

.people can often have a misunderstanding.as to what the powers of

this partlcular agency are. And just because people can have that in
mnocence since all of them go to city hall and talk to a city council

and a city council can do something—it can pass an act, it can repeal _

an act, and provide money.

This Commission has simply one jurisdiction. It has no enforcement

authority. It can only study a problem and make a recommendation
to the President of the United States and the Congress. It is then up
to the President and the Congress as to what they can do.

We cannot come into a city or State and right wrongs, real or
imagined. We wish many times we could do that, because if we could,
for 22 years we wouldn’t have had some of these problems. But all we
can do-is listen. And until recent years we have usually followed the
procedure you saw earlier today where various people in the govern-
mental process were examined versus other people.
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We have added the open session to get for the benefit of the Com-
missioners a better feel for the problem.’ So, all I would suggest
is—while I can realize the emotion, it does little good to harangue the
Commission. We are interested in learning about the problems; we
cannot wave a wand and solve them. .

Ms: BRISTER. | appreciate that. That’s more than—

Ms. KNIGHTON. What we ask you to do is just uphold the law. We
didn’t write none of these laws. We didn’t write the Constitution. We
didn’t write none of these laws where the criminals are supposed to
be locked up. Mayor Rizzo is a criminal; Police Commissioner O’Neill
is a criminal; so, I'm saying, all of them are criminals.

I'm saying, you know, we ain’t askmg you all to go outside the law.,
We're asking you to uphold the law.

MR. Dorsey. Ms. Knighton, you are making it impossible for other
people who have signed up who also have something that they think
is very important for us to hear and not be able to hear it.

Ms. KNIGHTON. That’s not true. That’s not true.

Vice CHAIRMAN HOrRN. We do have a process.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Counsel will call the next witness.

MR. DORSEY. Anthony King.

TESTIMONY OF ANTHONY KING

MR. BELL. Anthony King, will you state your full name, address, and
organizational affiliation?

MR. KING. My name is Anthony King. I represent Freelon
[phonetic] King Smith Productions, which is a production company,
almost extinct in Philadelphia.

On or about the first of July, 1977, whlle making a television docu-
mentary series here in Philadelphia with’ connection with channel 6,
who obviously has left, T was broken into at the Holiday Inn, beaten
up by Philadelphia policemen, and thrown into detention center for
the period of 4-1/2 months.

For the first 27 days 1 was not permitted a phone call I was told
that I was a security risk. The security risk I believe that these people
were referring to was the fact that, at that time in Washington, Senator
Kennedy was having a hearing of the Senate subcommittee on intel-
ligence, on practices of mind control, of which I am a victim.

I have been absolutely suppressed in . this United States since I came
back from England in 1973 and was plunked into prison, railroaded
into the system by Judge Arthur W. Garrity in Boston, and a police
conspiracy program played between Boston Springfield, Missouri,
- throughout this entire United States.

So, I charge that this whole problem is mind control, that this whole -
problem happens to deal with communications and the lack’ of it of
our people. I charge at this particular point that this -entire city is
under microwave programs. | charge the school system itself and can
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‘prove at this ‘point—microwave systems are being used upon our
school children to make sure they remain laggard, as is said by the
apartheid forces in South Africa.

When [ was in England doing my joint venture tuna fishing contract
-in west Africa, what essentially happened was I was jumped by the
CIA. I was absolutely disenfranchised from any right that has ever
been, at least assumed to be given to human beings.

‘I have here evidence which [ will submit, if it will make any dlf—
ference to the committee, having to do with the fact that I was rail-,
roaded into. prison, on_a statute that didn't exist, for 3 years; that [
was put into Springfield, Missouri, so I could not make an appeal; that
[ was thrown into jail in 1977 so someone could switch my identities,
since I was told I would in fact be lynched; that I am basically dealing
with white power programs which mdeed are running through the
Fraternal Order of Police in Philadelphia; that the MOVE program it-
self was hatched out of the Central Intelligence Agency down in Vir- .
ginia, in Quantico; that Charlie Manson and his entire thing has been
going on since 1968 coming out of the RAND Corporation, is indeed
a paramilitary takeover of this United States of America. And most of
the attitudes and motivational behavior in the city of Phlladelphxa
where I was raised is all part of this.

Now, if there are any questions about how it works or how you deal
with mind control programs from remote microwave distribution or to
. read men’s minds or to lock men up immediately so they can be '
bugged, drug people, or to take witnesses, for instance, and hypnotize .
them so that prosecutors can get answers back, I'm available, sir.
Those are my charges

[Applause.] .

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Counsel will call the next witness. )

MR. DORSEY. You may submit the documents which you want the
Commission to consider at this t1me

MR. KiNG. To whom, sir?

If T have not used my 4 minutes—have I at this point?

‘CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. No, you have some time left.

MR. KING. Oh, fine. Let me throw this out and at least finish my
4 minutes. T used to have.a very interesting time in Philadelphia as a
sort of street reporter here.

Mrs. Tucker’s campaign, by the way, was completely blasted by the
Central Intelligence Agency, and I'll prove that. She was blocked from
every single phone call she made; they truncated her calls.

Vice CHAIRMAN HoORN. I'm sorry, I missed the name, whose cam-
paign? - :

MR. KING. It’s okay. A political campaign, [ should say. Pardon me,
strike that. In Philadelphia where black people are concerned, they are
being contained almost like téa in coffee cups or teacups.-I'm saying
. that in the city of Philadglphia microwaves are being used to manipu-
late the’ polls. Microwave technology is being used to manipulate al-
most everything in this city.
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I've also made a study—I wish Mr. Rizzo was here. This is hlS fiscal
budget for 1980, which, if the city council of Philadelphia holds up for’
approximately 6 weeks, your bonds will fall in New York. This city has
been absolutely raped by organized crime.

I am, at this particular point, able to name the individuals, but I
shan’t; I would like a further investigation, which is the reason why I'm
here. .

MR. BELL. Your time is up, Mr. King. [

MR. KING. Yes, may | ask one question? [s this Commission capable
of making sure that I can get these charges into a court of law in
Philadelphia? Because I am not allowed, of course, you know, to go
to court.

MR. -DorsSEY. The Commission is not empowered to do that. The
Commission can gather your information and refer it to the ap-
propriate Federal, State, or local agency for its action, but the Com-
mission itself has no authority to do that.

_ MR. KING. How about the people? Can these people guarantee that
I can get into court in Philadelphia without being killed? You see, my
life has been threatened, so I might as well just put it all out here. I
want to go to court so [ can sue the city of Philadelphia for the -civil
rights violations’ of having been locked up without any charges for 4-
1/2 months. Is that allowable in the United States with civil rights?

MR. DORSEY. Yes, it is.

MR. KiING. Then why not, can I not go to court?
- MR. DORSEY. | can’t answer that. -

MR. KiNG. Okay. Thank you.

MR. Dorsgy. Clifford Warren, Charles Buford, Charles Bowser, Syl-
vester Grose. Will those witnesses please step forward? Clifford War-
ren, Charles Buford, Charles Bowser? Lucille Simms, Roy Leeds?

[Charles Bowser, Charles Buford, Ray Leeds, and Lucille Simms
were sworn. ] .

A\

\
\

TESTIMONY OF CHARLES BUFORD

MR. BELL. Mr. Buford, please state your full name, organizational af-
filiation, and address, please. ‘

MR. Burorp. Charles S. Buford, 4800 Grant Avenue, formerly
known as Eaton Hall. Our family’s case with the city of Philadel-
phia—to give a history of the case, we have been living in this
neighborhood which is called Tarsdale for some 17 years. It’s practi-
cally an all-white neighborhood. We have gotten along well within the
neighborhood.

In *76 after the nuns of the religious order sold the property to the
city of Phlladelphla—whlch 1 had a job of grounds}(eeper with ‘the
" home on the property—the city stated that they would retain the two
people there, and a few months later they didn’t want me, although-
I was cutting 80 acres of grass, saving the city $60,000 a year. So we
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formally told the city if they did not de51re our services they would
have to help us to relocate through the Department of the Interior for
the Federal relocation funds. They said no. We refused to leave. . ~

They took us into court on a complaint and a judgment. The judge
in the litigation served the complaint and told them to go to a jury
for trial. That has been 2-1/2 years or more. Since that time we have
been harassed by the farm and park commission, the city managing
director’s office, and until recently, I'd say February of.’79, we have
had daily reports from the police. We have file pictures and
everything; and harassment, humiliation, and even to the point where
the word came out that we are a public nuisance.

We have tried to live in the neighborhood as good citizens, but the

c1ty administration and the school district of Philadelphia have made
it so intolerable in their inhumane actions by using the police, now we
must say—I must say here that with the policemen we have the great
getting along. They never have abused us in that sense.
. But this continuously appearance of a policeman, the harassment by
the city sending them out every day—doing this, we’re doing .that
wrong, we're doing things wrong-—making in front of our house a
public highway, taking the law and using the police as @ means to an
end. And this has been going on.

And I have a nervous disability which is service connected, and I
have tried to in the years to raise six children. But when the law en-
forcement arm of the city use théir police, then they are becoming too
brutal; they are becoming psychological; they are becoming mental
abusive to my children at home, who hates to go to school and hates
to step out the door. Whenevet a policeman pass by, they think they’re
coming there to say they have a complaint from the school board. And
I think the records will show that the school board did write the dis-
trict, the 7th district and the 94th district, a complaint that we are
blocking them. We are demonstrating, if anything, and no one—we
cannot get the police protection to see that our demonstration for
safety is safeguarded.

“And in all fairness to thlS Committee, and I know the ‘manner in,
which you operate, but I realize that we may still get more repercus-
sion because of my appearance here today. But I've had enough, and
as [ say, I'm from the South, Mobile, Alabama, and there my back was
against the wall. And I guess my back will always be against the wall -
and I never bowed—one time.

I thank you.

[Applause.]

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. May I just, before the next witness is called,
refer again to a statement that was made by the Vice Chairman at the
opening of our hearing yesterday. This applies to all witnesses.

"Witnesses including those at the open session—that’s this session—at
Commission hearings are protected by the ‘provision 'of Title 18, U.S.
Code, section 1505, which makes it a crime to threaten, intimidate, or
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injure witnesses on account of their attendance at Government
proceedings. The Commission should be immediately informed of any
allegations relating to possible intimidation of witnesses. We consider
this a very serious matter. We will do all in.our power to protect wit-
nesses who appear at the hearing. [ just wanted you to know that.
[Applause.]
CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Counsel will call the next witness.

TESTIMONY OF CHARLES BOWSER

MR. BELL. Mr. Bowser, will you state your full name, organizational
affiliation, and address, please? s '

MR. BOWSER. My name is Charles Bowser. My office address is 1845
Walnut Street, and I'm here today as an attorney-at-law and a private
citizen. .

And I would like to, first of all, request that this committee consider
extending its term in Philadelphia because there is much more. which
needs to be heard here for you to establish an adequate record. I really
don’t believe that you can begin to understand the depth of despera-
tion, despair, the anger, and the fear which exist in this city in this
2-day term, and I would ask you to extend your term. .

I would, in my limited time, refer you to reports which have already
been done on the situation with regard to police abuse in this city, of
our committees, of our State legislature, by this Commission itself, and
by other private and public agencies, by the Federal grand jury, by the
investigative reporting of several newspapers documenting many in-
stances of brutality.

In my own law firm, I have established a section where we handle

. police abuse cases, and I think we are carrying some 20-odd cases
now. And one of the things which disturbs me about the current trend
of police abuse is that it no longer merely occurs on the street.

In the early sixties I was a member of the citizen review board here,
appointed by former Mayor Dilworth, and 98 percent of the cases of
police abuse which were referred to our board occurred because of en-
counters in the streets. Now, we're getting a rash of cases where
homes are entered illegally, or without authorization, and every one in
the house .is beaten. In one instance, everyone from adults to children
were beaten and dragged out of the house. This is a frightening and
terrifying situation in this city. &

I would refer you to today’s newspaper regarding an incident that
happened to me Saturday night. And I must say to you that there was
a time on Saturday night, when 14 police cars descended on us with
sirens and flashing lights to issue one ticket, that I thought I wasn’t
going to live beyond that incident, and I'm quite serious about that.
And throughout the whole incident, I was recognized as, hopefully, as
not being a criminal, yet it made no difference whatsoever to these in-
dividuals.
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I would like to make: some specific recommendations to your Com-
mission. First of all, I would hope that you would encourage the Pre-
sident to tie LEAA funding to the absence of police abuse because we
need some enforcement power. People need action; they really don’t -
need information any longer about police brutality. And I would sug-~
gest that that kind of linkage might be persuasive on some communi-
ties to try-to curtail abuse, which I would. estimate occurs by a small
percentage of officers.

I think that there ought to be some consideration to expanding Title

. VI, civil rights reviews, to include the behavior of police brutality in
our police department and not just the actual operation of educational
programs, housing programs, and other programs subject to the Civil
Rights Act. I believe that if you do this so that there is a leverage on
commimities—certainly on Philadelphia—to conform, that police bru-
‘tality can be abated if not ended in this city. But it.is a very real
problem. It is not imaginary. As I said, I experienced it personally, to
some extent, on Saturday night.

And I would ask you to join us, if you can or some members of your
_staff at the 14th police district tonight—

MR. BELL. You have 1 minute, Mr. Bowser.

MR. BOwsgR. —where there will be a citizens rally resulting from
the outrageous infractions of civil rights, of human dignity, and of per-
sonal safety by the police officers in that district. Community leaders
of great reputation up there have been accosted, beaten, and thrown
into jail. And if you want to get a real sense of what’s going on in this/
town, some of you ought to come tonight and stand in the crowd and
feel it and hear it and see it for yourself

[Applause.]

-MR. DORSEY. Mr. Chairman, before we go to the next w1tness one
of the individuals that I called, Sylvester Grose, I have here a written
statement which I would ask to be inserted in the record at this time.-

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Without objection, that will be done.

’

r

TESTIMONY OF LUCILLE SIMMS

MR. BELL. Lucille Simms, will you state your full name, orgamza-
tional affiliation, and address?

Ms. SiMMs. My name is Lucille Simms. I'm just a working housewife. .

For about 4-1/2 years, almost 5 years, someone has had me under
audio surveillance to communicate with me about what I think. Now,
I went to all law enforcement offices, the police, State, and the
Federal; no help. Now [m going to tell you just what has been hap-
pening to me. -

I've been under surveillance and I've been tortured constantly My,
legs are burnt, and I can take off my clothes, and my back is burnt.’
I have medical records to prove this. I've submitted everything to the
police. The police.tells me we need something electronically.
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We went to New York and I bought this debugger to let everybody
know I’'m. under electronics. Behind that, I have a statement from a
coworkér that her and her friend would stop harassing me. They
‘wouldn’t take that either. Plus I’'ve had my medical record too. They
wouldn’t even take it. Right now crimes are being committed right
here. I'm still under electronics, right at this moment. We’re all bemg
invaded right now.

- My phone calls—I tried to make an appointment to see the dlStrlCt
attorney. I can’t get to see him. [ go there; they refuse me. 1 go to
the detective; they refuse me too. I go to the FBI. I go there and let
the city handle it. '

Now, what’s going to happen?-1 have six children. One of my girls
is 8 years old. She cries in the classroom, the teacher puts down on
her report card, ‘“‘for no apparent reason.” 1 ask her; she says,
“Mommy, I don’t be crying for anything. My head and my stomach
hurts.”” So 1 take her to a doctor, a medical doctor. He checks her out.
There don’t seem to be anything wrong with her. She seems in good
health. Now; what isit?

My daughter’s been touched with electronics too. My husband is a
career war veteran. | have a granddaughter right now. Her father is
over in Germany in the Armed Forces. My home has been terrorized
with electronics because it’s not seen. People are afraid to arrest those
people that go where the electronics are used.

Now, what is it? | have documents here that refer me to go to the
mayor. | have letters from his office that refer to the appropriate agen-
cy. Nothing happens. Is it because I'm black? It’s got to be something.
I'm a law-abiding citizen. I work. I try to raise my.kids, try to send
them to college. Something’s wrong in the United States of America,
that’s whereé it’s at. o

-That’s all | want to say. I just-want some help. T just want to be off
of this ‘surveillance for no apparent reason. And then the law of
Pennsylvania say a person has to be told within 3 months who has
them under sSurveillance. Well, what’s wrong with ‘the law? 1 haven’t
been ‘told. A pollceman come to my house, and they've been giving
me a'‘runaround. Why are they giving me a runaround?

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Thank you very much.

TESTIMONY OF ROY LEEDS
)

MR. BELL. Mr. Leeds, would you state your full name, address, or-
ganizational afﬁllatlon if any?

MR. LEEDS. Yes, it’s Roy Leeds. Address, two lockers in the YMCA
in Philadelphia, center city, as a result of being evicted several weeks
ago by one of the city departments referred to by the word
“authorities,”” as a result of what is referred to as retaliatory eviction,
as a result of not keeping mouth shut concerning illegality on the part _
of a number of government agencies which took place approximately

;



278

!

2-1/2 years ago when, among other things, many good houses were
demolished violating, among other things, Federal law and several sec-
tions of the Constitution of the United States of America.

~Considering, among other things, that there are documents, includ-
ing this one here is a statement from registered architects stating,
briefly—I'm not going to read it for time sake—that the buildings in
this area are in very sound condition and it is a crime to knock them
down, before the demolition.

Federal law was violated. The Department of Housing and Urban
Development ordered the Philadelphia Redevelopment Authority to set
up a project area committee, which is mandated by law. They did not
do this. They did not take part in federally mandated relocation of dis-
- placed people.

Not too long before the demolition, a number of people across the
street from one part of the block where most of the demolition took
" place signed a petition, which there’s no time to read now, of course,
but basically said we’re against what’s happening because we never
even heard of it. We were ‘never even asked our opinion even théugh
we live across the street, and it’s gomg to greatly hurt our lives ‘and
-our families, and on and on. ‘

And more recently the city of Philadelphia has spent millions of dol-
lars—I have no idea of the exact figures. I saw different figures in dif-
ferent newspapers—but well over $1 million. I heard over $2 million
for something that was the Palton blockade, which some people refer
to as what was called the “MOVE blockade,” and there was an or-
ganization referred to by the term the “MOVE organization.” This or-
ganization still exists. I used to live around the corner from this or-
ganization. I never got to know very much about the organization, but
what [ do know, among a number of other things, is that some time
ago the city of Philadelphia, after being requested from some other
community groups, but mainly a community group represented legally
by not only an attorney but a real estate attorney by the name which
I cannot, I understand, mention. But this real estate attorney, besides
being the son of a very big family of real estate people who have big
holdings in center city, Philadelphia, where real estate is not cheap,
and his partner in a small firm bought up the properties. Interestingly,
these are the very people, who signed the petition, a couple years lived
in. . :

These were the people, some of them senior citizens, some of them
never missed their rent payment. These people during this Palton .
blockade, which millions of tax dollars were spent to put up, at the
request of this attorney who happen to be one of the owners of these
properties, these properties were inside the area which was blockaded.

Interestingly, this attorney béing the real estate attorney that very
. often goes to real estate court, landlord and tenant court, understands
that there are landlord—excuse me, tenant—

MR. BELL. One minute, Mr. Leeds.

MR. LeeDs. Thank you. |
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‘Tenant rights organization. Understanding this, it seems like it was
an action that was very, much in the interest of this attorney and this
attorney’s partner. [ believe it can be referred to accurately as conflict
of interest is the term sometimes used to get this city to'.put up'this
- blockade. During the blockade all these people were removed. Some
of them forcefully, had their water cut off, and millions of dollars were
spent. Very few people in the city do know about that.

Okay, now, I'd like to go on and on about this. I don’t have time
to testify. about these things, but _tﬁere are a number of other things
that I would have liked if this would have been set up differently. I'll
just have a chance to mention a few of them. In fact, no, I'm not going

to mention them. What I'm going to do is just refer to something—I'm
going to respond to a couple of comments made—

MR. BELL. Your time is up, Mr. Leeds.

MR. LEEDS. I'm just going to end it in a couple of seconds by saying
that I'm going to offer an exhibit to respond to the people that say
there is no police abuse, and I'm going to offer exhibit anything—A,
B, whatever anybody wants to call it.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. We'll be very happy to receive that.

'MR. LEEDS. Some scars. Anybody wants to look at these scars—and
there’s no time to talk about it. This wasn’t the most important thing
[ wanted to talk about. This head here connected to this body, this
‘being, as is documented in some of this material here, was close to
death for a considerable period of time in 1967, and that is not nearly
as important as a lot of this other stuff that I wanted to speak about.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Well, if you—we will be very happy—

MR. LEEDSs. | agree with Mr. Bowser in that many citizens in this
city would very much appreciate it and have high \respect for this panel °
if the panel works and does somehow extend .the time for more
hearings in this city.

[Applause.]

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. We will be very happy to receive from you _
any additional information, and we will include it in the record. Thank.
you very much. !

MR. Dorsey. Everett Donald Yancey, Samuel J. Jones, Sr., Curtis
Jones, Jr., David Fattal{._Please step forward. Your name?

MR. YANCEY. Everett Donald Yancey.

MR. JONES. Samuel J. Jones. ' _

MR. JoNES. Curtis Jones, Jr.

MR. DoRrsEey. David Fattah? L

[No response.] '

MR. DoRrsEY. Orville Brittell?

[Everett Donald Yancey, Sr., Samuel J. Jones, Sr., Curtis Jomes, Ir.,
and Orville Brittell were sworn.] '
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TESTIMONY OF EVERETT DONALD YANCEY, SR. ) \
\

MR. BELL. Mr. Yancey, will you state your full name and address
and organizational affiliation, if any? ~

MR. YANCEY. My name is Everett Donald Yancey, Sr. My address.
. is 7404 .Georgian Road, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 19138. [ am
Republican committeeperson from the 10th ward, 2nd division.

May I begin?

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Certainly.

MR. YANCEY. Good afternoon, Commissioners, press, and the au-
dience at-large. Gentlemen, the world and its people have known suf-
fering since time immemorial. The law itself has been harsh in meting
out justice. Because ‘of this, in history, courts of chancery were set up
to give the citizenry some relief and equity. But here in the city of
Philadelphia, we have police brutality being practlced as an ongomg,_
day-to-day method of operation. 7

Brutality has a way of being accepted in its formative stages by Ithe
masses in general who are seemingly unaffected by it. Nevertheless, ih(
every case that time allows it to spread, it is found to have no discre-
" tion. In other words,, police brutality has to be controlled or it will run

rampant, and when it does, it respects no color barriers.

The Philadelphia police have created in their ranks a wartlme
philosophy. They have created a situation which closely resembles
South African tactics, and they have brought forth a reason for thls
Commission to be in session here today in the city.

_Philadelphia police have created in theit -ranks an atmosphere -
resembling the old Marine Corps esprit de corps philosophy. This
worked wonderfully well for the Marines fighting a common enemy on
foreign shores, but let’s face it, this esprit de corps philosophy is not

. practical for peace officers in the home cities of our Nation.

Philadelphia police may call for assistance so that they may swarm
over victims. They function like unprofessional badge-wearing gangs of
hoodlums. They rally to the aid of fellow officers, not for the purpose
of assistance in most cases, but rather to have additional withesses for
the prosecution. e

Citizens are rendered helpless in these situations. Today, the great
majority of these audacious atrocities are being perpetrated against
one segment of our society. But urichecked, tomorrow it will affect all
of our society because there is a segment of the Philadelphia police
who honor savagery with a passion. . '

If we, as a segment of our society, were to closely check the asser-
tive actions being exerted against us, we could but not see a close
resemblance of the U.S. of A., being America, and the U. of S. A,
being South Africa.

Phlladelphla police embarrass our foreign ambassadors on every’
level of diplomatic tenure. The Government of South Africa looks with

" great pride at our citizen soldiers in blue as they degrade  the very ex-
istence of a people in front of the world. :

~
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But thank God, the press has no immunity to truth This dichotomy
of law '‘enforcement may be the legislative law in the U. of S. A., but
it is the overlooked and nonenforced law of the U.S. of A., that is,
in the streets of Philadelphia.

The -hearing being conducted here béfore the Civil Rights Commis-
sion today must end this dilemma of unequal and brutal treatment
being exerted against a segment'of our society here in the City of
Brotherly Love. This Commission must unchain itself from being sym-
bolic and harness itself to being pragmatically functional.

It must be noted at this point how Frederick Douglass answered two
questions put to him in August of 1857. The first—

MR. BELL. One minute, Mr. Yancey.

MR. YaNcey. —How long can our people be oppressed? And
secondly, how long can a man stand being abused? He answered,
“Find out just what any people will quietly submit to and you have
found out the exact measure of injustice and wrong which will be im-
posed upon them. The limits of tolerance are prescribed by the en--
durance of those whom they oppress.”

So you Commissioners must understand that is is not the tyranny of
the police that you must answer first, but accordingly, it is the
tolerance and endurance of the oppressed that is of immediacy.

I thank you.

[Applause.]

TESTIMONY OF SAMUEL J. JONES

MR. BELL. Samuel Jones, would you please state your full name, ad-
dress, and organizational affiliation? {

MR. S. JONEs.' My name is Samuel J. Jones. I have no afflllatlon with
an organjzation. Formerly employed at the Philadelphia Shipyard for
- the past 30 years. While employed there, I was in the capacity of a
complaints representative on equal employment opportunity. Unfortu-
nately, after 30 years in Federal service, instead of receiving a 30-year
~ Federal service pin, I received a 30-year boot with cause. And that ac-
_tion that I received there carries over to what I'll refer to as municipal_
corruption; that’s not only the police, the guy who walks the beat, it’s
the DA’s office, the court system, all the way down. Often people refer
to it as.a bureaucratic problem, but when you take on elements of
conspiracy, it’s removed from the bureaucracy that everybody wants '
to blame all the sins in the world on. .

The matter that I'd like to discuss with you here today is an action
which was taken by the police and the negative efforts by the DA’s
office and the court'system of lay, and I'l submit these documents:to
you before leaving this stage here, today.

The first case that I'd like to bring to your attention is a personal
case, but it’s not presented to you for any personal consideration. It
‘just may expose you to a negative system that is in bad shape and
needs drastically to be corrected. ) '

/ oy
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On April 1, 1974—and I'll just refrain from giving any particulars
of personal identification—a police officer submitted a fraudulent re-
port to the police radio. It was dispatched to the street, the following:
“Samuel J. Jones, Sr., did felonjously attempt to cause . or intentionally,’
knowingly, or recklessly did cause serious bodily m]ury to a pollce of-
ficer making or attempting to-make a lawful arrest.’

That’s one allegation, and this is still a fraudulent report that” was
put on the radio. On the same day, April 1, 74, “‘unlawfully did
threaten to commit a crime of violence with intent to terrorize another
or cause evacuatlon of a building—peace—place of assembly or facility
of public transportatron or otherwise cause serious publ1c incon-
venience or reckless drsregard at the risk of causing such terror and
inconvenience to others.”

The third fraudulent allegation: ‘“‘unlawfully did possess a firearm or
other weapon concealed upon his person with intent to employ them
criminally.”

Now, gentlemen, what this here—and this is a grand jury indictment
that was handed down on the results of that fraudulent police report.
Now, what transpired here? John Doe and Mary Doe had a parting of
the ways. John Doe, in his ridiculous effort to reconciliate it, seen her
on the street and start conversing with her. Mary Doe pulls a revolver
out and shoots John Doe in the hand. Now, John Doe disarms Mary
Doe, and in doing so, Mary Doe was free. She up and ran. John Doe
took Mary Doe’s pocketbook, hat, and the weapon that she employed
criminally and took them into the county detective’s office at city hall
to submit a complamt

When 1 got there, | was purposely drrected to one specific detective.
He refused to take my complaint. He refused to take the loaded
weapon. He refused to take any statement. His words were, “If you’
know what’s good for you, you'll get the hell out of here.” I couldn’t
~ believe it, but I endured it. And another detective say—seeing me in
my bewilderment there, what will I do next? He said, “Well, look—

MR. BELL. You have 1 minute, sir. S
- MR. S. JoNEs. He said, ‘“Look, look at it this way You have to go
back to the area where the complaint arose and report it to that sta-
tion.” This required me to come from city hall all the way over to
Ninth and Germantown and Hanes.

Now, with this erroneous report on the wire, they knew T was armed;
they knew I had a loaded weapon; and these fraudulent claims that I
did attack a police officer served more than justification to shoot me
pointblank, .and that would have been it, open and shut.

But I was fortunate with one thing, is that the car that I was using
was not registered in my name; | borrowed a friend's car. And t.hat’s
the only reason why I think I'm alive today. That’s one incident.

Just quickly,.another incident I want to bring to your attention. An.
individual was picked up off the street on his way home. He was taken
into custody, taken to the police station, bounced off the wall,
detained overnight, and the morning he was kicked out.
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The individual reported to work the next morning, which, in-
cidentally, happened to be hospital and complained of pain in his arm.
Upon X-ray, it was found that the man had a broken arm.

MR. BELL. Your time is up, Mr. Jones. Thank you very much.

VICE CHAIRMAN HORN. Let him finish this, finish the thought.

MR. S. JoNES. When he had the X-rays, it revealed that he had a
broken arm. And here is a case where the police took a man off the
street, incarcerated him, beat him, and put him out on the street with
no_charges logged. That was the second one.

Now, the third one is one that—I hate to exceed my time, but I
think it’s— .

VICcE CHAIRMAN HORN. Do you have any of this in writing?

MR. S. JONES. Yes, I'm going to submit all of this—I'm not going
-to submit all completely because 1 don’t have it all. I am going to sub-

mit, what I’ve just shown here, the documents I have -here; because 1
have a copy. But the other one T wanted to do, and it’s very personal
to me, is how overzealous police can place life in jeopardy. As a result
of this type of action, my son was shot and still carries a bullet in his
head. Thank God, he’s still alive today. )

What had transpired—and forgive me. I beg your indulgence on this
because I think it’s something you.should hear. My son and my
daughter were coming from an automatic laundry. The police were in
pursuit of a felon that they knew was carrying dope. They were in hot
pursuit to the extent that when he approached my son and put the
contents in his pocket, they seen it. They approached my son and told
him, ‘“‘Look, we know he did this,” he said, ‘“but we need your
testimony.” He said, ‘“Now, if you don’t testify that he did put the
dope in your pocket, then we're going to charge you with possession.”
That put my son in a quandary; he didn’t know what tol do. So he tried
to play it low keyed-and not get involved.

Every day the police would see him and stop hrm on the street and
be talking to him.- This was common knowledge all through the
nelghborhood which put the people on the mind that my son was in-
forming to the police. About 3 days later the elements that belong to
the drug world attempted to kill my son, simply because overzealous
action by the police force that don’t have no consideration or regard
for an individual’s life as long as they can make another ‘record. And
I thought that was so unfair.

I appreciate your indulgence. I'm sorry I exceeded the time.

CHAIRMAN.FLEMMING. Thank you very much.

Counsel will call the next witness.

MR. DoRsey. Curtis Jones, Jr.

.

TESTIMONY OF CURTIS JONES, JR.

MR. C. JoNES. My name is Curtis Jones, Jr., cofounder of Youth
Movement to Clean Up Politics, and I'd like to preface my remarks
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with this. I noticed and looked over this distinguished panel, and I §ee
a lot of apathy and a lot of—this is just a job, but I'd like to express

the fact that to these people in this room police brutality is not a gig,

it’s'a way of life. So if you see emotionalism, that you should un-*

derstand it for that; they live it.

And I'd like to also state that yesterday, it was stated that the police
had an active role in the gang problem that Philadelphia had, and I'd
like: to verify that with this: at one time in my life I was a gang
meémber, and at that time, I recall, it was August 10, 1973, I believe,

and it was the day of a concert and we were getting off a bus. And’

what we have in Philadelphia is called gang turfs, where you belong
‘ to one designated area, okay, and we were in another turf, so to speak.
And what happened was we got off the bus and a cop saw us get off
the bus and'he recognized us for not being in that turf, okay. And
- what ‘happened was he directed us to go down a certain street which
is out of where we were going, 'cause we understood that to go the
way he had suggested us to go meant you’'d have to confront the other
gang. All right. And what happened was we told him—we made it per-
fectly clear that for us to go down this street—which was Woodcrest
Avenue—was to meet the opposition. And he said, “I know that. Go
ahead down.” And as a result, a friend of mine—which will remain
nameless—was stabbed in the eye. That happened, okay.

Another incident—and I say these incidents to show a correlation
between economics, because a lot of folks made a lot of money during
_the gang situation down at city hall, and to show that correlation to
political affiliation.

The second incident was about 2 years when I was coming home
‘from college on a weekend, and | happened to go through a red light.
I should have received a citation, but I shouldn’t have got what I got.
Anyway, after doing so a cop pulled me over and he asked me in a
kindly manner for my license and my. owner’s card and everything like
"that. I didn’t have my license at that point in time; | had my owner’s
~card. So he wanted some proof that I was who I said 1 was. So what
I did was I showed him one of my work IDs. And at the time I worked
for an organization called the House of Umoja—I volunteered my time
on the weekends to tutor younger brothers—and I thought that might
be a plus in my favor to show that. I was not just a criminal per se.
Okay. And he said to me—and I'll say this just, you’ll know, exactly
what he said—he said, ““If I knew you worked for that fat bitch, I'd
have had you in handcuffs a long time ago.” ’

And at that time he dragged me from the car and he put the hand-
cuffs on me. Okay. Luckily, where he stopped me at was in front of.
a [inaudible] residence association where a lot of folks knew me and

knew the kind of work [ did. So a lot of folks began to come outsnde ‘

and verify who I was. So because of that, he let me go, but he didn't
let me drive the car.

—

4
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1 cite those instances to show that because of certain political affilia-
tions that -did not agree or did not go along with the stuff that city
hall was bringing forth, you had to pay the consequences when you
were on the street. And that is a reality in the city of Philadelphia.-
And [ don’t—what Bozo said while we were in here, but I'm going to
tell you what really happens in the city of Philadelphia. So, when you
see folks come up here and they get a little bit emotional—

MR. BEL:L. One minute, Mr. Jones.

MR. C. JoNEs. Pardon me?

-MR.'BELL. One minute.

MR. C. JonEes. All right. When they get a little bit emotional, un-

derstand, it’s because they are living this nightmare. You heard people
talking about getting up in arms, and that’s a dangerous situation. You
know it and we know it. But rather than be killed and shot with hand-
cuffs on, it’s better to do it that way. So I urge you to do something
about the situation we have here in Philadelphia. '
Thank you very much.
{Applause.}]

N
TESTIMONY OF ORVILLE DALE BRITTELL

MR. BELL. Mr. Brittell, state your full name and address.

MR. BrITTELL. Orville Dale Brittell, 44-B South Union Avenue, Lan-
sdowne, Pennsylvania, 19050, zip code. . ’

1 was listening to the radio, the early news report yesterday morning,
and [ heard that there was going to be a hearing on police brutality.
Being of the beliefs that I am—I am not interested in trying to get
money, monetary return out of what I'm doing today. In fact, I am los-
ing a day’s wages.

I believe that the Bible says that the powers that wé are ordained
of God, and I believe (evéry word of it. I believe that it also says that
if thou doest evil, be afraid, for he beareth not the sword in vain.

We all know what happens when a parent allows a child to get by,
as we call it, with murder. We know what happens when a teacher al-
lows a student to get By with murder. We know what happens when
a man and a country allows people to get by with things that- God ‘
counts as sin and wrong.

I have come to make constructive suggestions. I was in Africa for
26 years on a mission station. I had a nervous breakdown. I came to
-this country. 1 was treated by Dr. Diason [phonetic] at the University
of Pennsylvania. | was given extremely high doses of lithium. Because
" 'of this, my stomach got to the place where it burnt like fire. Consult
and verify all of my statements with the Buckons Looseleaf Record
Company in Clifton Heights; that’s where I worked when I went there
off and on continually to try to get help.

I continued to pay 20 bucks a visit; 1 continued to pay a pharmacy
cost, and I got worse. Eventually, I woke up one night with such a
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I was going to the University of Pennsylvania to have an X-ray and
to tell them, “Look, here I am while it hurts; tell me what’s wrong with
me. '

I sat there at the desk at the University of Pennsylvania—there are
‘many other things I could tell you that precede this but I'm trying to
- be as brief as possible—and all of a sudden they didn’t receive me.

They played games. The reason was that I had been nearly killed by
a doctor on a visited night once before there when I landed up in the
Fitzgerald Mercy Hospital in Darby, and I woke up looking -at my
family at the foot of my bed and, so to speak, asking me what kind
of a box I wanted to be buried in. .

Fortunately, I was able to go to work the next day. But in the mean-
time, what happened when I came back this time, they did nothing.
Hours crept on. Eventually, I walked out the door, and they had three
or four uniformed policemen in and out. And I started walking into
town. I got violently sick, and I wanted to vomit—excuse my English
if that’s not the right word to use. The point about it is I happened
to be close to a hotel. I can show you the documents that [ have. Since
that time I talked with the manager of that hotel and asked him if I
was, out of my head dancing on his desk when the police came in and
got me.

I went into the men’s room. I looked shabby; I have no complaints—

MR. BELL. One minutq, sir.

- MR. BRITTELL. Okay, 1 was taken to the station by the policeman.
A plainclothesman walked up to me and knocked me halfway across
the room. Twenty-five to 30 policemen at the round house in Philadel- -
phia were standing there watching him. As I walked out to the door
down to the cell row, he backed me right in the back twice, and my
back aches and I consulted with my doctor yesterday and he said,
*“Mr. Brittell, I would advise you to have that looked at again.”

I was taken to Hahnemann Hospital; I was taken to' Metropolitan .

. Hospital. I was then sent out to Gatherford Hospital for 7 days. [ was
asked at the time that I was standing there, when about 25 people
were lined up along a big long row of civilian clothes, ‘“You're leaving,
Mr. Brittell?”” I said, “And?” The guy came around to me and said,
“Do you mind staying for another couple of days?”

I was nearly frozen to death when I was there. Only some kind guy
came in who called himself the plumber and said, ‘“Mr. Brittell, if
you’ll stop up that toilet,”’ and he said, *“You push those buttons, you’ll
get hot water out of there.”

In the meantime, doctor—so-called doctor—at the office, when 1
was taken up to the office, didn’t give me medicine for my hands; he
didn’t give me the lithium that I was supposed to have for treatment.
The tall man on the day of my dismissal stood up and said, “What
about this? Will you please give this gentleman some medicine?” That
doctor wrote down lithium, .that I saw, and a number of other drugs
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that I don’t know what they were all about. But I'll tell you one thing
about it— \

MR. BELL. Your time is up, sir.

MR. BRITTELL. While I was sitting in there, I happened to be shoved
into an office, and they opened the doors of a cupbard and there
were—I couldn’t count—so many little pills. What do they call them?
Red devils, or something?

Thank. you.

I have documents, and [ want the :d.o‘cuments verified to the Govern-
ment. Now, there is only one suggéstion that I make, that is that any
policeman who takes a person in on a brutality charge, assault and bat-
tery, like | was—I had the black eye, | had the black arm, I had the
nearly broken back. They must make that policeman sign his name
and his number on that certificate. Then you can begin to put the
screws on somebody. After he does that—if he and the police force
refuse this, as one -official told me they will do, they must do
something else. They must make it compulsory for a hospital anytime
a person is brought in by the police to take those facts.

Furthermore, I am working with trying to rehabilitate dope addicts
that were evicted from the same street that I am on, there in Lan-
sdowne. | have been out to the prison. What we need is something to
help these people that get into prison to do something, rehabilitate
them rather than saying they return to crime, they are repeaters.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Thank you, sir.’

MR. BRITTELL. | am sorry I overlapped. !

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. If you want to submit those documents, right
there. ’

MR. BRITTELL. Right here?

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Yes.

MR. Dorsey. Helen Gagliardi, David Richardson, Juan Ramos, Syl-
vester Grose? -

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Yes? :

MR. Evans. Mr. Chalrman I signed a statement, had it notarized
and turned in, and I as—

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Could you come up and talk to a member of
the staff, please? Is your name Sylvester Grose?

MR. Evans. Thomas Evans.

MR. DoRSEY. Excuse me for 1 second. I think I can help out.

Helen Gagliardi, David Richardson, Juan Ramos. Would the gent-
leman who was just speaking please come forward? Could you give
your name, please?

MR. EvaNs. Thomas Evans.

MR. DoRsSEY. And you wanted to testify; is that correct?

" MR.-Evans. I was hoping I would get a chance.
MR. Dorsey. David Richardson?
I just wanted to explain that Mr. Evans was actually the first person

. to sign up, but he didn’t—his name didn’t get on the right list, and

that’s why it wasn’t called originally. I'm sorry for that error.
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[Thomas Evans, Sylvester Grose, Helen Gagliardi, -David Richardon,
and Juan Ramos were sworn. |-

TESTIMONY OF THOMAS EVANS o

MR. DoRrsSey. Mr. Evans, would you please'state\your full name and
give your address for the record?

MR. EvaNs. My name is Thomas Evans. I room with a ‘couple at .
1609 K Street, 19121. } .

MR. DORSEY. Please give your statement.

MR. Evans. My statement. This is an attempt to bring some of. the)
crimes committed under the guise of complying with t he various laws
enacted by the Uhited States Congress to protect the rights of the
worker.

When othér devices for ridding the plant of Thomas Evans and other
undesirables failed, they employed a hooker. I had purchased a home
in west Philadelphia.

A couple of weeks earlier a pollceman riding down North 17th

Street had fired at random and killed a man and his sister. And this

Democratic committeeman dropped in on my house and asked me

about changing my registration from a Republican to a Democrat. But

quite frankly, the neighborhood was fired up with this. I asked him

how-and-so-and-so could he ask me to change my registration when

this policeman was $0 contemptuous of life in the black neighborhood |
that they whip out their gun and fire at randoin while the police car

is moving and kill a man and his sister. And when the mother heard

about hér two children get killed, she dropped dead.

So from then -on, I was a marked man. This woman I was hooked
up with, she began to have a lot of business with the police. And one
- day she stopped the policeman, and when she left, I walked out on the .
corner and flagged him down and asked him what was her business
with them so much. The policeman asked me, ““Are you having family
problems?” [ said, ““Yes, I. am.” He said, ‘“See a minister.” I'said,'
“Well, I'm a Protestant and my wife is Catholic.” He said, “‘See a pri-
est; some of his best friends are Protestants.”

Accordingly, I called this priest and made an appointment with him.
When I went to him and told my story to him, he said, *“Gee, she must
‘not be a good Catholic.” He say, “You tell her I say come to see me,
and you bring her also, and we’ll get this straightened out.” But she
refused to go. ‘

Then she-had me arrested and I hired a-lawyer and beat the case.
Then I discovered what her game was. She was talking about running
a madam’s house. I told her if sye want to run a madam house, “Go
to your car, take that car and go rent yourself a house and run any

. kind of house you want, but,” I say, ““you can’t run it here.’

She said, ““This is my hquse.” I said, *“This is my house. The car is
yours and the house is mine ’cause the deed is in my name.”” So any-
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way, she had me arrested a second time. When she did that, this bail
bondsman talked her out of it. Then I discovered the place where she
was working from, and since this police captain had been transferred
to clean up the district, I said, “Well, this is a good place for you to
start.” 1 gave him this letter with this address on it and passed it to
this police captain. After he took it he said, “I'm going to put a tail
on that house.” ,

She had done moved out of the home while I was there. He said,
“I'll put a tail on this house.” That Friday—that was on a Tuesday,
I think—and that Friday morning [ was late going home because I
worked that night. When I got off the El at 56th and Market and I
got the newspaper, they had a big headline there. They had shaken up
the Philadelphia Police Department and transferred this captain and
they transferred another man in his place.

MR. DORSEY. You have 1 minute remaining.

MR. Evans. I beg your pardon?

MR.:DORSEY. You have 1 minute remaining.

MR. Evans. The station was only about four blocks from there, and |
I walked in there and asked them about this letter I had given this
other police captain, and he told me that this captain took all that in-
formation with him. So, I went in to him and asked him for my letter.
He told me he had lost it. And I told him my reason why I wanted
it. She wanted to run a madam house. He said, “Let her have it.” 1
said “Not in my house.” He says, “It’s better to let her have it than
losing your life.” 1 said, “I don’t intend to lose that either.” And 1
walked out on him. ‘

So anyway, she moved out then for good, and she brought another
charge against me, desertion and nonsupport. I had got sick, my hair
had turned white as cotton, and a neighbor persuaded me to move out
of the house or else I would have been dead.

MR. DORSEY. Your time is up, sir, please try to conclude.

MR. Evans. I beg your pardon? '

MR. DORSEY. Please try to finish up now. Your time is up.

MR. Evans. Yes, I want to. But anyway, she just kept on until finally
they framed me and put me in jail. And when I went to jail and found
out what it was about, I ended up by running the president and his
son out of the United States—the president of the company I worked
for and his son—I.drove both of them out of these United States.

MR. Dorsey. Thank you. Sylvester Grose?

TESTIMONY OF SYLVESTER GROSE

MR. GROSE. I'm a veteran of World War IL. I came out of the army
with an honorable discharge certificate and a gastrointestinal condi-
tion. I obtained employment at the Philadelphia Naval Shipyard. I
worked as an electric [inaudible] intermittently for 14 years. At the
shipyard [ observed and once more was subjected to massive punctu-
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ated racial discrimination—less and unequal hourly pay rates and duty*

assighments as to whites, blacks, and Puerto Ricans in-that order.

Being fresh out of the Army I asked myself why this had to be. And

so I thought I had to fight once more for democracy and redeem my -
. citizenship once-again.

I have too much here to get into time limitations, so I'm going to
skip some. The Philadelphia Naval Shipyard management did proceed
to inanufacture some nebulous and [inaudible] charges. that I had
threatened to do bodily harm to two of my coworkers.

My attorney at the time told me that the Navy had crossed their T’
and dotted their I's as far as | was concerned. ;This case then
proceeded to—my attorney withdrew from the case and proceeded to
deny me due procedural process.

In 1976 the police came on another job that I had. Soon after thelr
visit to this _]Ob I found myself unemployed. My home was broken up;

" interference has been run on me to prevent me from securing employ-
ment. My mail is tampered with, alteratigns, mail diverted, withheld.
My .home is consistently and covertly searched, buggings in my home
. and my automobiles, sexzures and purgings of my records from the
Philadelphia Naval Shlpyard case, the legal documents. Internal
Revenue was set on me. And the police continuously harassed me by
vehicle on the highways—say I'm coming home at night, get in back
of me and flash their lights all the way home.

MR. DoRrsEY. You have 1 minute remaining.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. I notice you have that all written out. You
know you can leave this compléte statement with us.

MR. GroOsSE. Right.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. If you want to sklp to the end, you can leave
the complete statement. :

MR. Grose. Okay, then, I'd let somebody else—

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. A member of the staff is right back of you .
there. He’ll be glad to take it and we’ll include the complete state-
ment.

TESTIMONY OF HELEN GAGLJARDI

MR. Dorsey. Helen Gagliardi? Please state your full name for the
record and your address, please. : '

Ms. GAGLIARDI. My name is Mrs. Helen Gagliardi. I'm a widow. I
am unemployed. I am unable to work. I've been under doctor’s care
for bad nerves and depression since my only child, my son, was shot
to death by a police officer. My son was shot to- death because of
someone else sleeping on a porch. It wasn't my son. I was told by the
homicide division it was not my son. They told me they were sorry.
Didn’t tell me what I could do about it.

After my boy was shot—which he was shot twice, once in, the back
and once under the left armpit—he was left there to lie for 2 hours .
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and 10 minutes. He was never taken to a hospital which was less:than
‘5 minutes away. :

The city called it justifiable homicide. I sued in Federal court. ‘The
case came up in 1975, took the whole month of July. I won in Federal
court. The city awarded me—they found the officer wrong in the -
shooting death of my only child, my son—they awarded me a certain

~amount of money. The city appealed all the way to the U.S. Supreme

Court. June of last year the Supreme Court-turned down the city. Oc-

tober of last year the city paid me for the wrongful shooting death of

- my son. To this day, all I know is that the officer ‘'who killed my boy
. was just transferred; no drscxplmary action was ever, taken against this

officer. "

In ‘my estimation, no amount of money can help me. But I feel the
city had to pay me for the wrongful shooting death of my son. They.‘
had to pay for all those appeals ‘which I'm sure cost.quite a bit of -
money. The judges that heard the case in the Third Circuit Court of
Appeals all the way to the U.S. Supreme Court in Washington—and
no disciplinary action whatsoever has been taken against the officer.
He is still on the police force; he was just transferred

" That’s all I have to say. )

MR. DORSEY. With your permission, Mr. Chalrman, I would like to
ask Ms. Gagliardi one question just for the record.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Yes. -

MR. DORSEY. At the time your son was shot, did, to your knowledge,
he ever have in his possession a weapon? !

Ms. GAGLIARDIL. No, sir, my son was unarmed.

MR. DoRseY. Thank you.

David Richardson?

'/l'ESTIMONY OF DAVID RICHARDSON . .| R

MR.. RICHARDSON. My name is David Richardson, and 'm’a S{ate
representatlve from the House of Representatives'in Pennsylvania; and

“I'm also the chairman of the Black Caucus, Legislative Black Caucus

of Harrisburg; I'm also cochairperson of the Black United Front, which
is an organization in the community of inte_rested people here in the
city of Philadelphia.

I want to first start off by saymg that I would hope that this Commis-
sion would ‘grant additional time for hearings. I do not think that you
can come to Philadelphia and in 2 days or 3 days find out what the
problems are that face people here in the city of Philadelphia, particu-
larly black, Hispanic-speaking people, and poor ‘white people who have
no control over the Philadelphia Police Department at all. And in
order to get a fair and honest opinion of what goes on, it seems to
me that you need to be here more than just the 2 days that you are
here now.
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Vice CHAIRMAN HORN. Could I say, if I might, at that point that the-
Commission will take all of this material under advisement and should
further hearings be needed or followup, obviously the Commission will
do it. But we have had our staff here for months in Philadelphia, going
through various records- and more months’ work will still be in tow:
So T don’t think we should leave the impression that the Commission
just came to town for 2 days. ‘

MR. RICHARDSON. No,.I understand that. My point—I know that the
documents have been collected, but'there’s a number of people in the
community who are not a part of documents that your staff has been
doing, because your staff was also instrumental in what my next phase
of this statement was going to be, with relatlonshlp to the hearing that
was, held by our subcommittee on crimes and corrections that dealt
specifically with the police brutallty here in the city of Philadelphia.

We have concluded .those hearings and we also have put together
a document that we’ve also submitted to your men who also have
them And as a result, I've indicated that the higher echelon of the city
have really acted in~a wrongful manner, and that until the higher
echelon of the city is changed, that the pollce brutality and the situa-
tions of mass murder i our community where people are being shot
down in the streets will continue to go on until that’s changed.

The mayor of the city, who is in our estimation a sick individual who
needs psychiatric treatment himself, has allowed this situation to get
out of hand to the point that he condones every action of every police
officer, whether it is pointed out that it is wrong or not. Not only did
he.not testify before our commission, but he grandstanded here, and
I want to po’int that out. He refused to honor our subpena to come
before our committee to testify before our committee about the things
that he testified about here today, and so did Commissioner O’Neill.'

So'l want to share with you that the beautiful picture that they tned
to paint to you today is certainly not a beautiful picture.

Vice CHAIRMAN HoRN. Can 'they get away with that, to refuse your
subpena" ) : ‘

[Applause.] . .

MR. RICHARDSON. Yes, they can because of the fact that the com-
mittee did riot pursue the subpena situation only because of the fact
that if we had gotten into a long subpena battle we would have never
ever got on with the hearing because they 'would have tied us up—the
city—in court by saying the committee was not a bona fide committee,

.and they stated they did not have to adhere to this commlttee They
. said they would ot come to any of our hearings. Letters were sent;

they never answered them. And as a result, we wound up in a situation
‘of where we made a decision just to go on. : )
VICE CHAIRMAN HORN. Was this an official legislative committee? .
MR. RicHARDSON. Official as I'm a State representatwe sitting on
this stage.
VicE CnairmMaN HorN. Well, but I mean—was it a recognized com-
mittee of the house of representatives of the State?

'
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MR. RiCHARDSON. I'm saying as official as I can give it, counselor,
that I'm a State representative; [ sat on that committee; It was a bona
fide committee of the house ‘of representatives, a standing committee.

. VICE CHAIRMAN HORN. What's the name of the committee?

MR. RICHARDSON. Subcommittee on crimes and corrections of the
house of representatwes holding a special hearing on—at that time it
was police corruptlon It was organized corruption, organized crime in
Pennsylvania, and police brutality and police violence. *

We have that report, and we have turned it over to some of your

men who have been in town. They have that report. If you don’t have
it, I will get another copy to you before you leave. The gentleman in-
dicates that there is already a report that has been filed.
- We just feel helpless in Philadelphia. And I say "that as a State
‘representative—because you've heard Mr. Bowser testify here earli-
er—we in the 14th district. Where my district is largely represented by
black, white, and Spanish-speaking people will have a meeting tonight
at the 14th district at 7:30, where the mayor of the city of Philadelphia
and Commissioner O’Neill saw fit to cancel a meeting that was set up
by Inspector Roche.

We’re going to be there at that meetiig. We're .going to ask the
Commission to come out and publicly see for yourself the irate actions
of police, the vigilant attitudes of the police, and how they move and
vamp [phonetic] on our people and our neighborhood for no reason
at all, just because they would ask a question..

This matter is so serious, gentlemen and ladies, that I share with you
that if someone doesn’t come out there tonight somebody is going to
get hurt. We’re going to go on with our meeting, but we’re going to
be there in the spirit of the fact that the meeting was called to iron
out these problems that go on on a daily basis.

Last week I was a witness to a police officer kneeing a young man
in his groin while hé was handcuffed behind his back, and n\obody can
say we didn’t see.it. We were there on the scene with three other wit-
nesses that were there and the officer picked this young man up and
threw him bodily into the pohce wagonmn.

We asked that we. file a complaint. We filed the complaint-and we ° .
asked for some specific help from the sergeant who was the sergeant
on duty. He laughed at us and said, ‘“You mean nothing to us, you
being a representative. I know who you are, but it doesn’t matter.”

The same situation happened last week when Mr. Bowser and
[—Saturday night when they said that they had a violation, that two
of the men were driving two different vehicles, that these vehicles were
on the highway. They put in an assistance call of officer. The cops
came running with their guns drawn, night clubs in their. hands, not
even knowing what the situation was about. And had it not been for
the fact that there was no milling around, the people were just stand-
ing there they would have moved on the next mayor of the city of
Phxladelphla, right here, Mr. Bowser, and beat him up.
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But [ share with you that unless something is done about the serious -
problem that has been noted time and time again about the person
who testified before this Commission, that unless somebody gets in
here—and I'm not talking about a study where you take this back and
go into your homes and read it over and then wait for a year and then
take it to the Congress, I'm saying that we can’t wait in Philadelphia
that long. Either something happens now or we re going to wind up
in a situation where you’re going to find people in the streets taking
matters into their own hands and resolvmg the problems themselves.

[Applause.]

VICE CHAIRMAN HORN. You’ve heard me say the jurisdiction of the -
Commission—the fact is we’re not an enforcement commission; we’re
a study commission. ‘And the fact is you’re an elected representative;
you’re a member of the House of Representatives of the State of
Pennsylvania. They have the subpena power. Why in Heaven’s name
can’t the' House of Representatives of the State of Pennsylvania go in
and enforce its own subpéna power? This Commission, which has no
enforcement authority, would go into court if a witness did not appear
and. violated his subpena. We would and we have. Why can’t you do"
that?

MR. RICHARDSON. Two reasons: one, because it took a year to get
the resolution passed; we were at the end of our session. If we had
gone through the procedures of trying to enforce that, the entire house
of representatives would not have met until 1979, which would have
meant they would have never ever had any hearmgs at all.

We had several community meetings out in the’community, where
people had an opportunity to present their case before the body, and -
as ‘a result, it came up with a document that we did come up with.
Unfortunately, and I share with you again, we could have taken the
subpena power route to have gotten Rizzo here, but we would never
ever have gotten to go to court; we would never have gotten him to
face the committee because the bureaucratic system allows so many
Robert’s Rules off Order so that by the time he would have been
brought before thg committee, it would have been 1979. We're in a
new session now. This is a new legislative session.

Vice CHAIRMAN HoRN. I must confess that I just find it very difficult
to see how a legislative body—

MR. RICHARDSON. You need to live in Philadelphia.

Vice CHAIRMAN HoRN. No. This isn’t Philadelphia; it’s the State of
Pennsylvania legislative body—how you can’t enforce a subpena on the
mayor of Philadelphia.

MR. RICHARDSON. I will share with you that you don’t understand.
Mayor Rizzo is a gangster. I'm going to tell it. 'm not afraid to say
it, what has to be said. Mayor Rizzo is a cold-blooded gangster in
Philadelphia, and the control that is used in this situation is the same
control that he used in talking to.this Commission today. They come
in with his entourage. They give the impression that they are lawful-
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abiding citizens,- that they condone all the actions. They never, ever
once have said that the killing of Winston Hood, Artis Ray, the cab
driver, Cornell Warren [phonetic], and all the other incidents that we
have proven beyond any reasonable doubt, that these are people who
were handcuffed and shot down cold bloodedly in the streets, and the
mayor has not done anything about it.

And we are saying to you, Mr. Commissioner and counselor, that
unless something is done in this city, that regardless of whether we use
the house of representatives—their subpena which seems to have no
weight or no power because of the ties with [organized crime]—that
unless we get some orders in from the Federal Government to do
something about this problem, you're going to see bldod spilled in the
streets of Philadelphia.

[Applause.] :

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. May I make this statement because it bears
on ‘the comments that you have made and others have made—and
when we’ve listened to the last witness—this hearing will not be ad-
journed; it will be recessed. We do have a.matter pending in the courts
involving our subpena, as far as certain files that we want to Jook at.
There méy be other matters that we will want to look into. So your
testimony has been very helpful.

MR. RICHARDSON. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. | want to
understand that very seriously, if you’re having the same problems with
the litigation of getting subpena power as we had, you’ll find that it
takes a long time. If we could have gotten it automatically, we would
have had them subpenaed and before the house of representatives. But
we couldn’t do that because of the time restraints under our.last ses-
sion.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Thank you.

MR. DORSEY. Juan Ramos.

TESTIMONY .OF JUAN RAMOS

MR. RaMOs. Yo quiero saber si puedo proveer un interprete. [I -
would like to know if I can have an interpreter.]

MR. NUNEz. I will make an attempt to translate for'you. [Inaudible.]

MR. RaMos. T think that it’s sad that the U.S. Civil Rights Commis-
sion comes into the city of Philadelphia and does not bring in an in-
terpreter to hear those Puerto.Ricans that have been brutally beaten
up by the Philadelphia police.

[Applause.] :

MR. Ramos. Give it that you did not bring an interpreter, I will sug-
gest that you extend the hearings, the U.S. [Commission on] Civil
Rights hearings because I think that you are violating the civil rights
of the Puerto Ricans that I represent.

My name is Juan Ramos. I am president of the Philadelphia Puerto
Rican Alliance. I am not an elected political offitcxal, but I am the only
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Puerto Rican in this city that was elected by the Puerto Ricans to
represent them. So, | speak here in behalf of my people, and I- do that.
with a whole lot of pride.

[Applause.]

« MR. RaMos. It’s kind of ironic that these hearings are taking place
at Third and Spring Garden because right across the street from here
there’s a firehouse, and 2 years ago a cross section ‘of Puerto Rican -
leaders asked to meet with Police Commissioner O’Neill and what we
refer to as top brass to talk about the problems of police brutallty in
- the Puerto Rican community.

This meeting was held in May 1977. At that time we brought in ap-
proximately 10 Puerto Ricans that stated a case. That case was that
they were in a tavern in north Philadelphia. The police came into that
tavern at that time and harassed, broke the cigarette machine, pushed
around the lady that was cooking at that bar, and closed' the bar down,

" and did not find the person they were looking for. -

! Those people came to present their gripes to the police commis- -
sioner. He alone brought all those police captains that had Puerto
- Rican residents in their district; we presented an obvious account of
police. brufality When the police commissioner was further questioned
on what he was going to do about police brutality, he responded to
a group of Puerto Ricans that we read the newspapers too much and
that was a bunch of baloney.

Now, from May of 1977 to July of 1977, one, a Puerto Rican fellow
by the ‘name of Hergardo Ortiz was—his right of home privacy was
violated. Police came into his house, beat him up, handcuffed him, his
pants fell down, and beat him over his head.

. Two weeks after that happened, July 2 of 1977, a Puerto Rican fel--
low is killed by a police officer by the name of [deletion by order of
the Chairman] in front of his step. All this occurred from May of 1977
to July 2 of 1977. In May, a month and a half before Jose Reyes was
killed, we came to talk to the .police commissioner of what they were
.going to do to quell police brutality in the Puerto Rican community.
What were they going to do to stop police€ brutality?

The question that the Puerto Rican community has is, What did Po-

. lice Commissioner. O'Neill tell his brass, what did he actually tell them

when a month and a half the situation got worse? We in a recent con-
vention stated—and this was approved by over 500 members of the
Puerto Rican commumty—that the police’ district of the 24th and 25th
police district in this city, which is located at Front and Westmoreland,

conspired to kill a 26-year-old Puerto Rican by the name of Jose
Reyes. There’s two indications of that conspiracy. '

. And we had attorneys at our convention. They had no problems
" with that resolution. One, that Jose Reyes was arrested every single’
time for supposedly assaulting a police officer, and two, the two police
officers that were on—that came on the scene, one who did the shoot-
ing and his friend—and those that came afterwards up to today refuse

-
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to testify. They have all pleaded the fifth amendment, whlch is against
the city charter.

That policeman that killed a Puerto Rican is st111 workmg in the po-
lice department and nothing has been done.

I'm not done yet.

We petition the Civil Rights Commlsswn to take seriously the Jose
Reyes case. Please do, because it’s going to mean a whole lot of trouu-
ble if this pollce officer by the name of [deletion by order of the
Chairman] gets out of—- N

MR. Dorsey. That’s your second reference to the name. I was wait-
ing until the end of your testlmony, but we will have to strike it from
the record because we are not able to deal w1th that testimony in open
session.

" CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. But we will take that into consideration.

MR. RaMmos. Let me just make my final points. There’s a double
standard in the police department. To give you an example, right
around the time that Jose Reyes was icilled, July 2, 1977, a Puerto
Rican fellow was out on his doorstep, .a fellow by the name of Angel
Barrero. There was a problem on the block. He was just standing on
his block; he was shot in the back by a police officer.

He took that police officer to court, and that police officer was
found guilty. Today, that police officer is still working in the police de-
partment. But, yet, a Puerto Rican cop in this city is found in tbe'
midst of a basement cock-fighting ring—those are two roosters
fighting. Mr. Nunez knows about that because he’'s Puerto Rican
also—now, let me just say, this Puerto Rican cop is arrested; he is
suspended from the police department because he was involved in a
cock fight. Yet, the police department knows that a Puerto Rican is
killed by a cop and he says it's immoral to kill a cock, but it’s not
immoral to kill a Puerto Rican. :

[Applause.] .

MR. RamMos. I rest my case.

CHAIRMAN FLEMMING. Thank you very much.

This hearing is in recess. Thank you.
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